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NOTICE

NOTICE |3 hereby given that the Twantieth Annual General Meating of the sharehiolders of the Company
will be held on Thursday khe 29'" day of December, 2011 at 11.00 aum. at "TAG CEMNTRE" Mo, 69, T. T, ¥,
ftaad, Alwarpet, Channal - S00 (118 to transact tha following business:

Srdinary Businass:

L.

To racaive, consider and adopt the Directors” Report and tha Audbited Profit and Loss Account for the

financial year endad 30'™ June 2031 and Balance Sheet as at that date and the Auditors’ Regort
tharein.,

To daclare o Dividend

A dividend of Rs. L.50 per equity share of Rs 10/- each has been recomvmendad by the Board

To appoint a Drector 10 the place of M. V. Thirumalal, who retires by rotation and balng aligible offers
hirnsalf for re-appointimsnt.

RESOLVED THAT Mr, V. Thirsmalal, who retires by rotation be and 15 haraby re-appointed as Director
of the Company liable fo ratire by rotation

To appuint a Drector in the place of Me, D B Mishra, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appolnbment.,

HESOLVED THAT Mr. 3. P, Mishra, who rethas by rotation ba and is hevehy re-appointed as Director
of the Company liable to retire by rotation

To appaint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the
coneluston of the next Annual Genaeral Maating and 10 thls connectlon, to cengidar and i deemed fit, to
nass with or without rmodificatlonds), the foltowing Respiution as an Ordinory Resoiution:

AESOLVED THAT Messrs. M. Raghunath and Company, Chartered Accounianis, bearing Ragistration
Mo, 8033475, be and are hereby reappelnted as Auditors of tha Company 9 biedd office from the
conclusion sf s Annual Genaral Maeting until the concluzlon of the next Annuat Ganparal Meeting at a
remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors tn constltation with the auditor on mutually agreed
terms and conditions,

Spocial Busingess:

8.

To conslder amt iF thought fit, to pass, with or without modiflcation(s) the following resoiutlen as an
Grdinary Resojution;

RESOLVED THAT pucsuant 1o the provisions of Section 293(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and in
supersession of the resolutlon passed at the Annual General Meeting held on 27" September 2007, the
Company accords 115 consent to the Board of Dirpctors of the Company borrowing on behalf of the
Company, maneys from time to time by way of loans, advances, credits or otharwiss, with ar withaut
security as the Board of Directors may coasider grogs’, notwithstanding that the moneys so bormowed,
together with the moneys alraady borrowed By the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained
from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course af husiness), from ona oF more bhanks [/ financial
Institutions In India or abroad or from any bodias corporate or persens in India or abroad may axcaod
the agyregate of the Pald-up Capital and free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any
epeclfic purposes, provided that the total amount which may be 50 porrpwad by the Board of Directors
and outstanding at any time (apart fror temporany loans obtained from tha Company's Bankers in the
orginary course of business) shall not exceed R, SLOE Crores {Rupuas Fifty crores onby} over and
above the paid-up Capitalb and free resenves of e Cornpany,

S
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Z.

To consider and if thought A, to pass, with or without modification{s}, the following resolution as an
Qrdinary Roesoiution:

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Vonkat Radhakrishaan who was anpointod a5 an Additional Diractor of the
Comgkiny purstart to Sachion 260 af the Companies Act, 1956 and whose term of offica as Director
mxptres of this Annuel Gunural Moeeting and in respest of wham the Compasty has raceived a notice
unglar Saction 257 of the Companios Act, 19506 from a member pronesing his candidature for the office
of the Director and wha has consented to such appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company whose geriod of office shalt be Hable to determination by retirasment by rotation,

T canstder and if thought fit, to pass, with or withaut modification(s}, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution;

RESQLVED THAT Mr. N, R, Achon wha was appointed as an Additionat Directar of the Company
erspant [o Sectlon 260 of the Companies Act, 1955 and whose term of office as EHrector explres at
Mis Annuat Gengral Mesting aod in respect of wham the Company bas received a notice under Saection
257 of the Companies Ack, 1956 from a membar proposing his candldature for the office of the
Direcior and who has consentad o such appointment, ba and is hereby appointed as a Dlrector of the
Company whose period of afflce shall be liable to determnination by retlrement by rotation.

To consider and i thought £, 1o pass, with or without mndification{s), the following reselution as an
Qrdinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Soections 138, 269, 309, 310 sod other spplicable
provisions, if any, read with Schedule XIII of the Companies Act, 1956 (incheding any statutory
mdification or recnackment thereof for the time baing in force) consent of the Compahy be and |15
hereby accorded for re-appeintment of Mr, M Jayapal as Monaging Director of the Company for a
further period of two years effective from 28™ #arch 2011 on the Following terrns and conditions of
remuneraiion:

A, Salaey, Allowances & Perquisiles
Not exceeding Rs.50,500/ ner month with effect from 28 March 2011,
h. General

iy Perguisites shall be valued i torms of actual expenditure incurrad by the Company in provdding
benefit to the cmployses, Mowever, in cases where tha actual amaunt of expenditure cannot be
ascertained with reasonoblo accursey (including car provided for offleis] atkt personal purposes) the
parquesites shall be valued as por income tax rules.

iy Mr. M Joyapal, would Be sublact to all other servica conditions as applteable to any other amployee
of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER that in the ovent of absegce or nadequacy of profits in any financlal year, the
ramuneration by way of selary, allowances, parquisitas, amenities, facilities, incentive and retiromant
benefits to M. M Jayapal, as may be daterminad by the Board, shall aot, except with the agoroval of
the Central Goverarment, excocd the Hmits prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 and rules marcle

thereunder or any statutory modification or re-onachment therenf,
RESOLYERD FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the Board of

Directors be and pre heraby aulhorisad severally to take afl such actions and glve all such directlons or
der aft such acts, matters and things as iy De necessary in this regard.
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HhTo consider and if thought fin, o pass with or withaut mogificationist, the following veselution as a
Spacial Resolybion:

HESOLYED THATYT nursuant to the arovisions of Soctian 3 L0 LY et other apelicabie provisions, i iy,
of the Companias ACt, 1936, appraval of the membars be anel is horeby acoorded o tha Brnoiniment
af #r, Vivek Siddharth, son of Me, © O, Pagrthipan, Chairman of the Comaony, a3 the Chiaf dperating
Officer of the Company and his hotding sl conginusng to hold the said oifice of profit, 25 an employvea
with affect from August |, 2001 on a remaneratian not exceeding Rs, 150,800/ ner month,

By order of the Board
Eor Caplin Dot Laboratorias Lirmnitasd

Pace: Channal L8 Paarihipan
Date: 24st Movoamber 2017 Chairman

MOTES:

1. A Member entitlad to aitend nnd vare at the manting iy antitled {0 sppoint @ prosy to atdand
and vois instead of himsaif and the prody veed not be 3 membor of e Jompany, Proxy
form, In order ta be aoffective, must b dopogited al the Ragistored Ofce of the SHTIDAY
net less than forty 2ighs hiours before the time fixed for bolding the mesting.

Z, The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sectorn 1732 {2) of tha Companios Ack, 1956, 0 respect of the
Speciat Business In Items 6 S 10 of the shove Motice (s annexed haroso, Al dovaments referrad to in
the Motice and Explanatery Statomant are open for inspaction a2 the Regievorad Office of the Zompany
durlng offlce bours on all warking days (except Saturdaye, Sundays and Public holidays) batween
ELGD aum to DLOD pum, ap te the date of the Annual Gonersd Mrating.,

3. Mermnboers are regUested o being thair cepivs of Annual Baport 25 the Meeting,

4. The Register of Mambers and Share Transfer Sooks of the Commany will ramain closed feorm Saturday,
4% Decemnber, 2001 to Thurscay, 29th Dacamber, 3011 (hoth davs inchishoal,
L r b

The Dividend whan dedared wilb by pail to those membars, whoss names apgear i the Realstar of
Marnbers on 29 December, 2010 and in case of shares held in dgeamateriafzed form as ver the details

=i

furnished by NSDL anid TS The dividend warrangs will be postedd o or bofarn 28 lanuary, 2017,

]

G, Members hokbing shares in physical forms are redpuasied o onotify, any chiange iy their addmss to the
Company / Share Transfer Ageats quaoting Registar Folio number,

Z. Membars holding shares o cloctronic form should update their details with Heie ragrective Bepasitory
Participants,

8. Under Section 1394 of the Companias Act, 1056 charchaldom pre antitded o moake nomination b
respect of shares hald by them in physicol fand, Sharshoblors desirons of makiog nomipations are
requastad to send thair requaests in Form No. 28 in duplicate Dadich wilf bo made available on ragLest}
to M/s. Karvy Eomputershare Private Lhd.

9. Mambers are reguested to filf up the 805 mandate form provided with this report angd submic ta the
Lompany’s Share Trapsfer Agents (Physical and Eloctronin) s Warvy Compabarshare Private (e ol
the following address: M/s Karvy Compuinrshare Private Ehe, LIMDT: Caplin #olnt Laboratories Limited,
Plot Mo U7 — 24, Viteat fao Nagor, Madhapur, Fyderabad - 500 081, Anttirs Frogash, fndia, Phone @
T1-d44-4aa 85500, Fax i 95-50-234208 14, Eerinail vinwanlris @ korey.con A
wwvi kurvyeomputershare.com,
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10, Al communications refating o shares may be addressed to the Company's Share Transfer Agents
{Physicat and Electyonic) at their communication address mentioned heraln,

L4 Carporate Memiers are requasted to ssnd a duly certified copy of the Beard Resolutfon authgrizing
their representatives to attend and vote at the Annyal General Mesting,

AMNEMURE TO THE MOTILE

a. Information of Directors seaking appointmant/ reapgpointment in the Annual Genceral
Meeting pursuant o Clause 49 of the Listing Agraemant

Tiont Mo3

Mame 2 VL Thindmalal,

A s years
Cualification s Graduata
Expariunce : More Ehan 30 years

Mo, af shares held in the Company s 49953

The detaits of his directgrship / Commitiee mambership o other Companles  as on 300052011
are as Tollows; '

| Girectorship | Committee memberships / Chatransh ig_l_:::g
Teem Mo, 4
Moz cop. Mishrea
Aty D56yl
Dualification ¢ Post Graduate in Pharma Markaeting
Exporiencs ; More tian 30 years

Mo, of shares beld in the Company 152000

The details of his directorship / Comnities membership in pthar Compantes  as on 30.06.2011
arg as fojlows:

; Directorship | Comaittee memberships / Chairmanship
: ML ! M1

ITrem Mo.7

Marae oo venkat Radhakrishian

Age A1 years

Cualification D Graduate

Cxparlence ooMore than 30 yeass

Mo. of shares held in the Compony DM

The datails of his directorship / Commbites mambership in other Companies  as on 30.G6.2011
are as follows:

[ Directorship | Committes membershins / Chalrmanship
TH
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Itom Noo

Barme o ALRL Achan

Agpe L BY years

Qualification L B.oormn, CALES

Buportencs Dokl years experianoe in Sanking

Mo, of shares held In the Company © Ml
The details of his directershin / Commities membership in other Companiag a5 on 30062081
are a5 foklows:

[""'|'.‘}":'.'"E':'E:'EH'r'é'i"i'i';'i" T amimittae marmhavships J Chairmaaship

ML

RS S e v e e
|
i

B. Explanatory Statement purscant to Section 1732} of the Campanigs Act, 3956
Ttem: No,6

I berns of Section 293 11d) of the Companivs Act, 1958 the gonsent of the Conpany in geoeral
meaking 15 required for the Board of Dlractoes to borrow moneys on Sehalf of the Company in axcass of
the mmont of the paid up share capital and free reserveswith the limits up o wihich borrowing 15
permitied beyond the said armount to be specified in the rasolution, theyeof, Accordingly the osrowing
limit for the Company was increased to Rg, 30 Crores over and above the paid wp share caplial and
frea regsarvas of the Company by means of the resolution to that effect approved as [tem Mo, 5 at the
Annuat Genaral Maeting held an 27 September 2007,

In wicw of projected growth in business velums and capital expenditure anticipated In connection with
the planned new grojests and capacity sxpansion, the Directors are of tha view that an increass in the
norrowing fmits of the Compony to Rs.50 Crores s destrable and essential. Accordingly, the Grdinary
fesslution sek out under Itern No, 6 of the notice is recommendsd by the Board For the consideration
and approval of the Mambers

Mone of the Dircctors of the Company s conceriedd ar Interasted in the resolition.
Itam MNo.7

Pursupn: to Secton 2690 of the Cempanies Act, 1355, read with Article 88 of tha Articies of Agsactation
of the Company, the Board of Cirectors af the Company appointad Mro Venlkat Hodhakrisiitan as an
Additianal Directar of the Company with effect from 28" June 20110 In terms of the provisions of
Soction 260 of the Act, Mr. Venkat Radghakrlshaan bolds office upte the dats of this Annual Generat

Meating,

Mr. Venkat Radhakrishnan is a Graduate with wide experience in internatisnal marketing anc nis
varied expesence will Benefit the Company. The Company has received a notice in writing along witi a
dopasit of R, SO0/ - from a memhber of the Company under Section 257 of the Compantas Ack, 144515,
signifying his intantion to proposs the appotntident of Mr. Venkat Radhakrishnan as a fHrector of the
Comgpany. Hence the resolution is placed hafora the members for thele approval.

Thie Board of Direckors recommands his apnointment as Directar of the Company.

Interest of Direckors:

Mors of the Dlrectors of the Sompany except P Venkat Radhalkrishnan is concerned or intarested in

e rasoluilen.

_f
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e Moo

Buranant to Soction 250 of the Coampanses At L350, ruad with Arbicke 88 of the Articles of Association
af she Company, the Soard of Diracters of the Tompany apoainted Meo b2 Achan as an Additionsf
DQirpctor of the Company with offect from 315 Octaber 2001, In terms of the provisions of Section 260
of the Ak, Mr, MR, Achan holds office upte the dats of this Anncal Seneral #Maating,

Mro MRS AChan s s feemer Chairman and CED of Cathetio Sycan Bank L and carser banking
professionad, hoving wide wdpoaricnce in the banking a0 faanciad demain and the Company would
peneil from the rich ewparisnce and distinction that he would bring to the Bosrd, The Company has
recebeit 4 notice b owriting along with a deposiv of s, 5007 from 2 moamber of the Cormpany under
Gection 257 of the Cormpanios Act, 1956, slgaifying his intention o omgose tho appeintment of Mr, B,
BooAchan asz a Director of the Company, Hoence the resoletion s placed before the members for thelr
aonraval,

The Board af Directors cocominends bis apooinemasst oz Director of the Comapany.
Interest of Dircotors:

Mone of the Directors of the Company oxcept ®ir 8o B Achan is concesasd or interested in the
resolutinn,

Itaun Mo, 2

The appninmmant of B M odavapal, as Managing Divector of the Company at the Annual Senera
Meeting held o 27, 02,2008 was for o periad of 3 yaars up o 27 March 2011 and s remuaneration
was revisad by the Board on 27.02.2008 and approved by shareholders on 23.12.2009. In view of his
able stewardship of the Company and the need o ensure continuity 0 maragerial decision making,
the foard of Directors of the Coengoy ab ils mesaving heid on 207 March, 2007 has, upon the
recormmendation of the Remuneration Committes, approved the re-appeintment of M. M Jayapal as
Managing Directer for o further period of ane year with offeet from 28% March 2011 on a reviged
remunesation of Re 50,500/~ o,

Al abistract of the terms of appeintment of Mr. 8 Favapal, Managing Director, pursuant o Section 3072
of the Companies Act, P950 was sens $o all the membhars,

sunscguently, ol the rmeetung of the Board of Qirectors hobt on 219 MNovember 2001 in partial
reodification ta the earler resolution passed on 2% Mareh 2011, decided and approved the revislan in
the dorms of sppointmens of Meo M oJovapol, os Menaging DHeector for a pariod of ons yaar w,e,f
ab A 0L te two years wonf 28002011 which woudd e iy the bost interests of the Company,
subject to the apnroval of e sharehoblors,

Avcardingly the Ordinary Resolubion sob out under Item No. 9 of the nobtice is recommendad by the
fioard for e aporovaed of the Membars,

_'P"
Intarast of the direciors

Mo M obyapael B interesied inothe resoiution, None of the other direcinrs is concernad or interosted i

Eiige paagabbinrs.
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IHem MNo.10

Mr. Vivek Siddharth, son of Mr C ¢ Paarthipan, Chaleman of the Comsany, |s a Graduate 1 Bio
Techoology and was appolnted as an emploves of the Company with effect from December 1, 2010, In
view of his outstanding performance, the Board of Directors of the Company at their meating hald on
30th July, 201t approved the appointrnent of Mr. Vivek Siddharth as Chief Operating Officer of the
Comgrany and flxed his remunecation at an amount aot excaeding Rs 150,000/~ per month. The Soard
of Directors of the Company has, in terms of the powers conferred under Section 3141y of the
Lompantes Act, 1950 approved the sald appeintenent, subject to the approvat of the members by
maans of a special resolution at the Annual Genarsl Mesting held for the first time after such
appointrnent,

Accordingly, the Speckal Resolution a5 set out under Item Mo, 10 18 recommengad by the Board For
approvat of the members,

Interest of Directors
Mr. C O Paarthipan, Chairman, being relative of Mr. Vivek Slddnarth is deemed to be directly interested

i this iterm. Mone of the other Directors are interestad or copceraed in this resolution.

8y order of tha Board
For Caplin Point Laboratories fimited

Place: Chennai C.C, Paarthipan
Date: 215t Movember 2011 Chairman

Green Initiative

The Ministry of Corparate Affairs (MUA) Sovernment of India, has taken a “Geeen initiative tn the Corporate
Cawerrance” by allowing paperless complionees by the sompanios after vansidering the selevand sections of the
Iformetion Techeology Act, 2000, for lega! validity of compliznees under Companios Act, 19596 through electronie
moake, The 3CA has wide ts Circtdar MNos i7/200 ] dated April 21 EEE and 2011 doted Ajacik 2% 2004, provided
that & Company wonld have complive with Section 53 of the Companios Act, 1956, i the service of documents has
buen made through electronic mode, providsd the Company has obtained the omail addresses of s members for
seincding the notice / decuraents theaugh emall by giving an advaaee epportunity to every member to regiaer hisfhes
email address and changes therein from lime to time with the Company. In coses where any mewmber fag ot
registered hisfher el address with the Company, the service of dociments elo will be effected v otbeer fnodes of

sevvice ws poovided m Section 53 of the Companies Act, J950,

I Yight of the above, those memburs, who dasive to receive notice / documents including Al Buports through
e-ril, are roguested 0 communicabe their e-mail 1D and clumpes therety from Hme to 0me T the Trepository
Pacticipant / Company’s Registrar & Shave Transfer Agents, Mis. Kaovy Computershare Privake Limited for
recetpt of nolice/ decuments tncluding Annal Reports througl e-mail.

-4
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nIRECTORS' REPORT
To the Shareholders

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twentieth Annus]l Raport togather with the Ausdited
Aceounts Tor the year ended 30" ke 2011,

financial Pacformanca
{Rupees in lacs}

20102011 2009-2010

Sales and Other Income BL57.50 G246, 00
Profit before Tax 435.10 3154.83
Profit afker Tax 453,61 332.18
Key Financial Ratios
Mot worth 293374 254355
{urrent Ratio 14dg ‘ 1.6
Debt Equity 0.33 frl
Roturn on Met wortn .
Earnings par Shars

Hagio & Diluted .33 221

QPERATIONS & QUTLOOK

Disisg the year under review there has been substantial improvernent i the salos burnover aod profits of
the Company. A5 in the provious years the focus was pringipally on the established and new axport
gqeagraphiss in Southern and Central  Amernca, where the Company's growing market presence, strong
brand oguity, innovative marketing strategies and  new product pipe line are vielding rich returns. Tha
aitorts at reaching out to newer markets in other counsries in South America and Africa where the
Campany hitherts dig not have 2 significent prasence has gained smomantum. The outgome of these major
marketing tnitiatives are afreatdy beainning to be falt in the form of higher turpover and profits.

The Company in order to sustain growth and competition has saveral initintives in the terrtovies where
they ars established, by offering haalthoara and allied products  which would result in additional revenue
and retention of custornars.

We aire alad to inform you that, M/ Argus Salid Pharma LLP the Limited Liability Partnarshilp Ebm setup
by the Company as a subsidiary for the manufacture of pharmaceutical formudations at Baddl, Himachal
Pradashin which has hacome Fully oparationad in the course of this year and has storted contributing
handsemely to the profits of the Company. In addition, the other establishad units of the Cornpany at
Pondicharry and Summidipoendt have also attained highear fevels of production and profitability during the
YEar.

in connection with the planned expansian into the manufacture of injectibles intended for export to
requkated marksts, the Company has put in focused efferts over the past year in builtiog o workd class
injectinle unit, whish would e in complianee with the stringent stondards of the reguiated markets et it
i5 expected that the project would ost completed during the current financist year 50 a5 o begin the
process of obtaining approvals for regutated markets and to commence commercial production thereafter.

10-
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

It order for the Company o improve s processas, product enhancemant and newer applicakions, a
dedicated  Research and Development team s being set up  and towards this end, several senior
techaicatl professtonals have been appeiated and a separate R & D wing in the proposad expansion is
Lader constraction and will be in o position to comranes s activities diering the third ouarter of this
yaar,

DIVIDEND .

The Board of Directors is pleased to recommend a dividend Rs. LB nar Eguity Share of Bs. 10 each
[15%:} for the yvear ended June 30, 2081 subject to approval of the sharchalders tn the gnsuing Annual
Generad Meeting. The dividend if approved, at the Annual Genargl Meating will be tax froe in the hands of
the sharcholders. The payment of dividend will entail 3 cash outflow of &' 263,42 Lacs including
dividaned distribution tax of Rs 36.77 Lacs.

TRANSFER T4 RESERVES

in tevms of Companies (Traosfer of Profits to Reserves) Rudes, 1975, 2 sum of fs. 55.35 lacs was
transferred o Geperal Beservas during the financil year,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry Structure and Development 7 Qppartunity -~ Threat, Risk & Concerns

The Company is cngaged in the manufacture of Phormacestical Formulations and is spacilcally a
manufacturer of generic dosages with significant exposure and direct presance in the overseas markets
such as fGouth £ Central Amenca and  West Afeica, Unlike sthar SME's in the Pharmaceutical sector, rile
Company has, by virtue of its prasence in these undecpenetrated markets and an account of being abie to
sustain its operations and extract highar profits through efficient resource managament, managed to
carve a niche for itsalf in the pharmaceutical manufacturing industry, This would, in turn, tead ta graater
markel presence and better profitability in future, However the pevils posed Dby the unpredictable
flucitations in foreign currencies during the prosent globatl economic probiem prresent a material threat to
the earnings of the Company,

Internal Contral Systems and their Adequacy

The Cosmpany maintaing o systern of Internal controd, including suitabfe menitoring procedurss. The
managemant daly considars and takes appropriate action on recommendations madae by the Statutory
Autibora, Internal Auvditors and independent Audit Committae of the Board of Directors, Significant issues
are alsg brought to the attention of the Audit Committea,

Outook for the year 2011-12

The Company’s sustained focus on quality of products and effective marsket strategies coupled with the
axpansion plans would, very shortly, propel the Company inte the select league of niche manufacturers of
pharmacesticat farmulations catering to the neads, of the regulated markets. The resulting outcomes in
terms of quality improvement, greater production gfficiencies and botter recognition in the markets for the
Campany's products augur well for the future growth of vour Company.

Caonsolidated Financial Statements ot Subsidiary
The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Lampany and its Subsidiory,viz., Argus Salud Pharma LLP,

prapared in accordance with the Accounting Standards A% 211 srescribed by the Institute of Chartared
Accountants of Indit are attached and form part of the Ancial Report aad Accounts.

NP
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Sybsidiary

The Company had promotad a Subsidiary Limited iLlability Partnership, Argus Sajud Pharma LR at an
investment of fs, 4,95,000 which constitutes 99 per cent of the capital thereof, to manufacture and
market pharmaceytical forraulatlons which is now fully oparational and yielding profits.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has, vide General Circular Mo, 2/2011 dated 8™ February 2011, pursuant
to Section 212(8) of the Compames Act, 1956 grantad a general exemption from attaching a capy of the
Batance Shest, Profit & Loss Accourt, Report of the fioard of Directors and Report of the Auditors of the
subsidiary along with that of the Holding Company and Mence the same have not been attached herewith.

However, the statement as reguired under Sactton 212 of the Companies Act, 1955 in respect of the
Subsidiaries of the Company ls annexed and foerms part of this Report. The Annual Accounts of the
Substdlary will be made available (o any shareholder requiring a copy of the same at any point of time.
The Apnual Accounts of the Subsidiary will alse be kept for inspuction by sharsholders at its Reghatared
Office.

Cautionanry Note

Cartmin statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysks” section may he forward looking and are
stated as reqguired by applicable laws and regulations. Many factors may affect the actual results, which
could ba different from what the Directors’ envisage in terms of future performance and outlook.

DIRECTORS
Re-Appointmant

Shri. V. Thirwmalal and Shel. D, P. Mishra, Directors, retire by retatlon at the ensuing Annual Generald
Maating and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

Appointments

M. Venkat Radhakrishnan and M N R Achan wers appointad as Additional Directors nf the Company
effective from 28" June 2011 ond 31 October 201t respectively to hold office upto the date of the
ensuing Annunt Genaral Mesting,

The Company has received natices in witting along with o deposit of B3,508/- each from member(s} of the
Company under Section 257 of tha Companies Ack, 1956, proposing the appsintment(s) of Messrs. Wenkat
rRadhakrlshnan and N R Achan, as Directors of the Company. The Boarg recommends thel appointiment
for approval of the members,

As required under Clause 49 of the Lisking Agreement ratating to Corporate Governance, a brief rasume,
expartize and details of other directerships of Massrs. W Thirurnatai, B # Mishra, Venkat Raghakrishnan
and N & Achan are provided in the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeling.

Re-Appointment of Mr. M, Jayapal as Manag:j.ng Director

In view of the 3 year tenurs of appaintinent of Me. M. Jayapal as Managing Director of the Company
comtng to an engd on 770 March 2011, the Boand of Directors of the Company had at its meeting held on
21% March 2011 approved tha re-appointment of Me. M, Jayapal as Managing Director of the Company for
a further pertod of 1 year with effezt from 25 March 2011 on a remuneration of Rs, 50,500/~ pm.

Subsequently, in partiab modification of the earlier reselulion, the Bosrd at its meetlng held on 23
November 2011, approved the revision of the tenure of appointment of Mr. M. Jayapal as Managing
Director of the Compony for 3 poriod of two years effective from 28™ March 2011 on the same terms of
remuneration as approved earliar.

Lo
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Actardingly the ordinary resolution is set out in [bem Mo, 9 of the notice for the consideration and
approval of the members,

DIRECTORS BESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors, it pccordance with the provisions of Section 247(2AA) of tha Companies Act, 1956,
cunfinm that;

L AppHeable actounting standards have been followed in the pregaration of the Annual Accounts;

21 The Oirectors have adopted auch acceualing polivies and have apglied them consistently and have
fmade Jutigements and estimoates I 4 reasonable and prudent manner so as 1o give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company s at the ond of the finanactal year, and of the orofit of the
Cornpany for the yeoe,

3} froper and sufficient care has been taken for tho fmamtenance of adequale accounting records bn
accordancs with the provisions of the Companies Ack, 1936 for safequarding the assets of the
Company and for prevention and detectlon of fragd and other frreguinrities. Te ensure this, the
company has established internal contral systems, consistent with its size and nature of operations,
subject to the inherent limitations that zshould be recognized in welghing the assurance provided by
2y such system of infernal controbs. These syslams are reviewsed and updated on an ongoing basis,
Perlodic internal awdlts gre conductad to provide reasonable assurance of compliance with these
systems. The audit committes meots at regular intervals to review the internal audit Function,

4] The anrual accaunts have heen prepared on @ going congern basks.,
FIKED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any fixad diposits from the public.
AUDITORS

The Auditors, Messrs. M. Raghunath and Company, Chartered Accountants, Chennal, retire at the
conclusion of the easuing Annual Senermd Meating and belng ellgible offar themsebves for FEARpMtTiRnt,

Tha Board on recommendation of the Audit Committae, proposes that Messrs, M.Raghunath and
Company, Chartered Accountonts, Chennai, be appainied as Stotutory Auditors of the Company to hold
affive till the conziusion of the naxt Annual General Mesting of the Company. Massrs, M. Haghunath and
Lompany, Chartered Accpuntants, Chennai have forwarded their cortiticate to the Company stating that
their appaintment, if made, will e within the Bmit specified In that Behalf in sub-section [18) of Section
224 of the Companies Act, 1956,

CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

A sopirate section on Corperate Governance is ineluded in the Annual Report and the Certificata from M.
R Sriitharan & Associates, Company Seoretares confirming the compliance of conditions on Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agrasment of the Stock Exchanga is annoxag
fharata,

IMDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Gienerally the ndustebal relations with the eranloyaes of the Commpany continued ta he stable, cordial
satisfactory during the financial yoar.
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PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 217{2A) OF THE COMPANIES ALT, 18956

The information required in tarms of Section 217{28} of the Compantks Act, 1956 read with tha
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 is not applicable to this Company, since nene of the
arnployees were in recelpt of remunaration higher than the fleprlss feeeck B0y the said section.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGHM EXCHANGE SARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The information required vnder section 217(13(e) of the Companies Act, 1955 read with The Compantes
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Repart of Soard of Directors) Ratbes, LI8S is given in the Someare forming
pact of this report,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

vour Directors wish to place on record their grateful appreciation of the valuable assistance o support
axtended by its buyers, suppliers, bankers, and corporsie and ether stafutery aukhorlties. Your Qirectors
also wish to place on record their appregiation for il services rentdered by the employees at alf levels,
which gives confidence to plan for graater achigvemeits in this current financial yaar.

Onr bhehatf of the Beard

Place: Chu{mai C.C. Paarthipan M. Jayapat O.P. Mishra
Dale:  21* November 2011 CHAIBMAN MANAGING DIRECTOR OIRECTOR
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ANMEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

The infarmation as required under Soction 217(1) {0} read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Direclors) Aules, 1988

A, COMSERVATION OF EMERGY
i Energy Conssreation measeres fken: ML
a. Additional investmends and proposais, it any, boing imptemented far caduction of sleam and angry; ML
¢ Impat of the measires of () and (b above for raduction of 2nergy consumption and cansequent impast on the cast
of praduction of goods: Nat Agplizabla
o Tedal eneriy sonsumplian and Bnargy per wit of produstion are givan balow,
8. DETALS ON EFFOHTS MADE IN TECHNOLOGY AESORPTION ARE GIVEN BELOW.
A} Hoseareh & Development (R & 0)
Froduct Dovelopment asctivities are hesng implemented to ensure developmant of fapy gonaric angd  beangd
farrtlations.
8} Technology absarption, sdaptation and innovation
Tha Campany is continunusty [naking ido best prosass methods relating 10 manufaciueing to resull 2ot reduction of
he final product,
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 214D QUTGO -
{Rupias in lacs)
Currenk Yoar Previous Yoor
Foeegn Exchangs Samengs aH53.00 5106.69
Fareign Exchangs Cutga 3635.05 255154
0, POWER AND FUEL COMSUMPTION
Current Year Previous Year
Ollice  Faclory Hlice Fastory
1} Electricily
a) Purchased ais A1650 pEET N e H0E10 GOR3I9S
3 Tomd Amaunt (Rs) arlitels RAERIDS 5477 dhaean
o Bate Par Unit {Ra) B4 8.75 625 i
Consumption of Electicity
Per unit of Praguction Current Year Peavious Year
oy Fanlets P Moy, 13,001 Mo
b} Capsules 4447 Mog. 9,447 Nos
¢} Qintrments 82% Tubos 25 Tubas
o] Ligquids 132 hotigs 132 botllles
o] injeclions 78 Vials { Ampoulas 78 Vials / Ampoules
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SEPGIRT ON CORPOAMATE GOVERMNANCE

Corporate Goyarnpnce specifies the prinslfe and manner inwhich wilais o the Gompany is directed, 1t also spacfies tha pannee in
which the Campany operates undse the sravaiing faw, customary proctios, rofes and regulntions framad Dy the govanmisest and tha
Comgany itseH. 1t ensuras that tha corpaie alfairs ace carled outin the bost intarast af the Comgaany and its stakobolders.

Compiay's Phllosophy aon Gode of Corporatn Goveriaoe

Your Gomgany NEs inssmersed aed conlinunuly stivas fa inpnee the Sompcents Gouomasss gracticas wiich altarpl 3 achance
sharchaldar's vilug, maintain franspacensy, gain sedibilily o bast comply witt statutery reguiations and mainipios ateady growtl.

L Bagrd of Directors
{ A} Compasition and Categary of [Hroctars

Tha fhoard of Diractars of the Company compnsad of &% mambsrs a5 on g Jung 207§ Sulseguandy the steength of the Board has
woranand to seven, with the Induction of ong mara additiosal MomExesetive Independant Diroctor on 38 80.2011, Tha prasent
someosiion of the Bosed consists of five Man-Execolive Independent Cirectors wha o soascned profassionals, with rish and waried
spsatlensa 0 busineas, industey ate, one Executive Girectsr and o Nar-Executive pramatar Chairmain, The composition, categary of
Iz Goned af Direalors s autsice iractorships for tha yaar undar review is ferplahed heeaundar:

~ Mame ff iraniers L o

C . H

CERL S G Paatinan e MNof-Edculive Ghaimman R {
Shri.M)ryapal T _Eaooutive [reotor N e ;
SN Thirumital . . Men-Bxecutive-ixdenendent hrectar 0 e :
Tl P T Haby Framas R Non-Execulive-pwiependont Qlrecter | e
Shri {3 P Mhsira mon-Exncllive-mdoepesdont dhrggtar L e

| Shi Maniurt Hadhairishrang mon-Exsellive-mdependont Dirastor aer

[ Shri, M. & Achanen Nan-Eracutiva-indeppndent Directer S

#hppointed as Addiional Deeciorwoad 280520114

Ao a5 Additional THrectzow,nd 31 10RE 0N

* Eychades Private Companian, Forgign Conrpanies and Seclion 25 Companias.

s Dangtes memborshiss in Audit Connittea and Sharoholdars! invesinms Grgvases Contmitas

More of tho Dirgstors on tha Soard is a Member in more than 10 Committess and Chakrman of mors than § Cammitiess {as specitied in
Clapsa 43 of the Listing Agreemant) seross all 1ha Sompagrias i which hais a Director.

The Independent Directars nave confirmad tHhat ey satisly 1he 'sdterda of independanes’ as stipulated in the aminded Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreameand.

Celalls of Dlractors secking apprintatent f re-tppobnlinent

Ghet, Varkat Padhakrishaan and Shei, M, B Achan whda ware appainied as Additianat Diseeton with afect from 29" Jung 2011 e 317
Crototier 2014 respectively and designated as Noo-Exacutiva lndapandent Directors wil hold offica up o the date of the oasuing Anaulst
Ganeral Meating, Fhe Company has reaciaed nolices parayant to Sectlon 257 of the Comparias Acl. 1956 lam a membar along with
depogit of five hundred upoes for each, shynliylng the itantion o movs a reselution at tw ensuing Annual General Meeling of Thi
Company far the appoiatmzet of the abevo namet as Dieactaes of the Gompany,

Shei, V. Thirumatai and Shi, (3, B Mishea, Directors sevize by fhiation 21 Bwe ensding Anewsd Genzral Meoling and tieieg g, ofter
themselvas for re-apnaintment.

Detnils af pach of the above mantioned Oirctars seaking apsoiniment and (o-sppolsmant are separately leenighed in the Melice
convering Anngal Genaml Mesting 0 be Bekd on 299 Degsrvpar 2011 along wilh the Annual Rapes.

Baard Moetings held during the year 201011

Thy Soargd of Diractars med § (Ske s durdng he feancist year 2010-31 b, 31072000, 30102080, 22115080, 31.01.2011,
21.03 2011 pod 20L0 2011 The Attendance of Disnctors at the Bosed Mestingz and lagt AGH is a5 Todows:

- -
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rﬁmng'gl Blresiars - 4:. Mo of Board Maollngs ™ | Atiés dance’n {nst AGH netd
e e |1y T A art SO A0 B
il vardhipan 5 YE

S S JAYaE B S BOURRR - TR
Sho VThimals § ~ TES

| Bhe P Bahy Thamag T 3 TR
Sk P Mishin - 5 MLy

oy Commilless:
{2} Aveclt Comenbten

The tannz of rafaronze of e GCommilles |3 in accordanca with that specified in Clause 42 af the bisting ageeement with Stock
Exchanges and also confirms f the requiraments of Seclioh 282A of the Campanies Act, 1958 and the seopa of the Audit Commites
ireluda avttoes which are 3ot out in the Listing Agraemant with tha Stock Exehanges as amendsd from fime o lime read with Seotion
A of tha Companies Act, 1056,

Compasition & Meetings

Fhig Conuritloe ab present somprises of Thraa Mon - Exasuliva indegpendant Diractors including the Chairmiae of e Committos o
atie Exgcutive Director, Al the mambars Bave good finssoal Knowladgae.

Aardlit Commitiee Mastings are atlendod by the Head of Financo and sendod managemant mamhbers. The Statetory Auditors are invited
n pttend the mestings.

Phamg tha yean tndar meview The Committes mid 5 [fiva) Hines an 3!.{1?.-2{:15. A0, 2210200, 31012041 and 30040014
ond the gap batwaen two mastings did not axcend fous months, Tha Cemposition of the Audit Conwailtng and Be altendance of each
meeraer Al thase mtealings are givan Dolow:-

FST T Harma Frigatings Alandad- .

Mo [ e Y T IT L h

_____ 11 98rid0.P.6sben Ghairman . 5
2} Shrb M Jayaal hambsr 5 s N
3t Shel V Thifemaiar tasnber g

[ 4 [5hd P¥ Baby Triomas Membar i

{b) Remuneration Commillzg
Objeclive

Fle Commilteza revicws and delarmines tha Compary's pofley on madtiagerial sermeraticn and recommends 1o the Boaed oo tho
soecilic remengration of Exscutive Direciors, 50 45 to ensura that they aea faltiy rowarded for thelr Individun! contributions 1o the
Company's averalt perloemance ned thelr ramuneration |4 i ling wilk Indestny standards,

Terma of Rolerencn

The moad terms of rofarence 1o 1he Samuneeation Commitas e to racammend Yo the Roard, salary (including annual incramenta),
paruisites and eommission’ incantives to be paid to the Gorepany’s Managing Director ta finalise the perquisites pacHagg within the
ovarati caling fived by the Board, to resommend o the Board rallsemant and other banatits %o Managing Cirectar, The Commiltar alsa
racorinecs to fhe Board on any new appcintments inclding re-eppointmants and 1he tanure of office, whether af axecutive or of non
- iecutive Dlrectors,

Compositian and Meetlngs
Durirey the year tader reviow the Sommites mat once o0 21.03.2011, The committee eansists of Thiae Mon-Executiva dclenen dont

Dirantors inchiding the Chairmsan ol the Committer and one Executive Diraclar, The Compozlilon of ihe Comntittes aat the attandance
of cach mamber at these meolings are as follows.- -

SUENamta, v ] Cnaman No.ot méatings Afterded &
Mo, ol e st et TR e - T e L T

F_| Sh.0 P Mishoa |_Ghairrman i . —
2 1 ShiMJayapal hambar i

3 [ Shei ¥ Thirsmadot Member T .

4| Bhrl & 1 Baby Tromas dember 1 o ]

Remuoneralion Policy
Tha Cornpany whils dagiding the remunaralion package of tha sanier managemgnt kakes inta consideratlos the follewing dems.-
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A, job protile ond speclal skl reoulrements

b,  mrovailing compansatin struciure in companies of similar size and inthe Indisiny

¢ remasaration package of eamparable managesgal talent in othar ingatrias,
Remuneration for tho Year

Al fees deompensotian pald 1o the Executive Dirsstors and Indepondant Birestorz are apoproved by Bcard of Directors asd have
sharahniders approval.

Datails of the remuniaration of Mon - Exacutive Dlrectors and Executive Disectors for tha year encart 307 June 2811 are as follows:-

Maon — Execulbve Diractors

Shri 6 Fasdhipan
sar 1 P Mishra

En B T Hany Thomas T

Execullve Directors

; '{Fqntribl.!_tictﬂ-w
unds R

kte, M. Jayapat

Sharehalders’ [ Investars’ Grievance Comimitteo
Toarms of Boeferonoe

Tha Sharaheldgrs | levestors Grievanee Sommiltes averseas e Company's elafionship with shorehoddees wilth regard 1o sham
transfer and slated matters and also ansures that e shareholipes gisvances ane rdressed ntima,

Compesilion & Moetings

Thiy Cormritlan o prasent consigls of theee Mo Exeoptive Independant Directars and ane Executiee Decton Shrn 2Pzl s the
Chairmae of the Commitiee. The Company Socretary is ihe Complinecs CHticoer of the Company.

Curing the year eaded 307 June 2011, the Sommittes met four tmes on 3107 2040 30.10.2010, 31.01.2011 and 304,201 10 raview
the shareholders carrespondences inclubng e compkling eeoived from (he shershalders and their medressal,

The datailzs of tha membaers of the Sommittes and thedr alteadange ot the meglings are Given bebyw:-

CE e ST Chairmany Member [ HUmber of Moetings
1 Shei £ 7 Misira Chalrman 4
2 ShridJayappe o o i ] Mamber o 4
K Shi W Trpaiai Mamber !
- She P 1 Bahy Fhomas e damber i S

The Corpany Nas received 43 (Forty thise) complakts frem shamhbaldars and the sams ware radressed during e year snded ag™
Jung, 2011,
' e

Code of Ganduck
A the mesnbers of tha Board ard seoiee management persornat have aflirmed tha Sompliane s wilth the Company's codo of condect, A
daclaration signed by the Managing Slrector 1o s effect iz enclosad st the and of ihis Feparl, The Company has alse in phice o

Pravention of Insider Trading Code basod on SEBI (Insider Teadind) Regulations, 1982, This code is appiicable ta all Directors. Tha
ootle ensures prevantion of dealing in sharas by persons having access 1o unpublished orica sansitive infarmation.

Gonerat Bedy Meclings

Thir lpeation and Bme whirs (he last thrao Annust Ganerad Meetings were Pl are givan below:-
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a
Mo, 53, F, T
£ Alvarpet,

Cagneal - G019 E

KL o,

A0 SR ERRnA T SO0 0w Fazumpne Trist
§iPasumaon Thewar Mandagam)
Mo, VES Habibulinh Aoed T Ragar,
Chernat - SO0GHET,

P L I AR 11V 3 R R N em | ST TR G AT Al
(Mear Kannadasan Statue}, 03 N Ghatty Fload,
T, Magar, Ghaanai — BG9 (M7 {

Bedulis of Spocind Reactutions passed dusing e faa1 3 Annud Gencral Meetings

["ate, ol AGM Y

- Wi SEacil
Sroselition wWas pis

T

.

EIRVREL)] VESTT T Ropaintmant of Wi, Vivek Swidnariy, son o tha
CGhainman Me. O G Paarttizan o office of grofit
ufs F1at) ol the Compnnigs Ao, 1955,

2. Appointarant of Mrs, Efshnapehra Mishea, wife of
Mro B Foedishise, Qirccior o office of pralit oz
SN A A} ol the Lompanisg Sef, 1956
AR E N M3 R
FFzenm VS olizling of Equity Shares Tram Admedabad  Siaak”
Frohangs snd alouita Siosk Exghango
Mo rpaclulions wera pazaad tecunh postal ballat deeing e vaas, .

Ag of now e s ho propasad for passing any resohsions {heaugh postal baliod,
Dlsclozures

Thgse wiere ng mabarizlly signficae relsted paey eansactions with the gromalers, diresters o he masageameant, subsldiartas ar
refativis that hava patentizt contiict with tho Intersals of Sompany at lage.

Perivdizal disclosuras feom Sanior Masagomant refating to all sateds), financial and commarcisl kansaotions, whara thoy had or ware
taemed 19 have nad parsonal inbecest, hat might Bave had & eatanbial conflict with the intorest of the Comparry at farge wese planed
medora the Boerd.

Trangactions witt the Relatod Partles ae disclososd in tha Asnual Acsounts i the Acnugk fapor,

The Cempany has followsd the Guislines of Accoudiling Srandards faid down by the Instilute of Slarterad Accountants of India (AN
in preparaien of s Gnanclal statemants.

Buingg tha year snder revis, the Sompany has ot raed any funds rom putliz issue, rights issue of prafarentiol sllorment.

Diering fast heap yases, thers ware no siictures of ponaias imposed an the Company by Stock Exchanges or S50 o any shatebary
putharty on sy ntar related to cagitab markets during the st fhres yoars,
Comaullanc

1 & -

The Boare reviews parkdicaly comatiance reports of ali laws apslicaile 0 the Campsmy, propaied by tha Company g3 well a3 e
stops taman by the Gompany [ raatify instanoe of son compfanse, if oy

Campliance with Corporate Gavernanes: Norms

The Company his compiigd with the mandatory recudrsments of tha Coda of Comorate Govaesanes as stioulated in Clavss 49 of thy

Lisding Agreamesnt with tho stock axcianies, The anmnyl s sssbrmilbaect g compliance repart in til}p presoribad format W the siock
puchanges tor the quarars endad 30" Soptomber 2010, 317 Qeoarmirar 2076, 31 March 201 1 and 36™ Juna 2014,
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05 R, Sridharae, Messra. B Sridbaran & Assaciates, Company Secrotaries, Chennal hive cestifled fhat the Gompany has complied
with the gongitons of Corporale Governancs as tibulatod in Clavae 43 of the #sting agreemenis with the exchangas and the
Coartificata farms parl of e dnnosd Faegor,

Thiz Compony B33 also adoptad the Blowing non-- macdatory requiremanmsa-

. A delailied o he nmlier parog s, o Famunssaien Gommilles Bas baean aonstitsted Dy the Gonnany,

200 AN e quanely Tinaeckod oreusiin pme pubisiod in e leading newspapers, uploaded In the wabsite and any major
devalapmants any ooveradin the press relosses issuad by the Company and pastad on the Company's webasite,

Cihar Han mandxiony requiremecs ag yol 3o ke implemendod by tha Company,
Means of Communtcatlan
Tha Cuarierly Unastlitad finansial sesstis, Anneal asdited results asd other major announcemants fka notices of board meetings, baok

closura, dividand doctaration notices are normally published iy Triniy Miras (Englishy and Makkal Fural {Tamil). Thoe finarelal resufis
ard prass relzases am placed on Compary's website Le., voeecaplinpolnt.net.

Management Blscussion and Arysis,
The Manageawnt Dizoussion nnd Anadysis cepor fong part of thg Annual Fapaort.

GEMNERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

. Annunl General Moeting

Bigy & Date : Thursctay, 26" Decemben 2011
T : 15,000 . "

Finarcint Calzoghr : P sy B0 e 307 dene 2011
Fuyte af Soos Closyro : A2 2R E 200
Listing on Stecl Rachagos ’ : sArcdras S Bwthang LimbBed

Bombay Stock Sxchange Lirmied

Mame pd e Do Exehanae S Deposiony G 5N
Mattras Stock Exchangs CAPLNPTLAS
Bombay Steck Exchange bimited Fad4rdz

NEDL & CTEL INEATREDINTS

Markal Price Dot

Mo ransactiong ok placeg i e Modis Stook Exchonge dudng the financial year under reviow. Fransastions al Bombay Shock
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aar Month thghestflale | Lowest Hate
200-2011 I S 21.2 13.90
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Mig Warey Computershars Prvio bid,
LET : Gaphin Point Laboratovies Limited,
it Mo 17 - 24, Vikta?! Rae Nagar, Madhopas,
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Plona#s 1-40-14550000; Frg i 340234000 4,
E-raai; einward riagiarey com,
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Caplin Polnt Labarataries Limited

Twentieth Annual Beporl

Shave Transler §

Yt

The frarabirs af Shaoes and ofher seqUeasts are approved by the Shamsioidars § Invastors Grisvanes Solnmioe.

The Campuony's sharg fransfer wark, doth physical and glectrorie farmy, |3 done by 8 Karey Gampateshars Priving L

bty AINET Capidn

Boint Laborateries Limitagd, Plot Mo 17 - 24, ¥ittal Bao Nagar, Mashapur, Hyderabad - 500 081,

Cotogorles of Sharaholding ns on 30™ Jung, 2611

DEsleibulion of SI

Pipnl Location

1 Crateniny Mumber of Parcantaga
T Sihares o,
il Pranes g1diq2 . .44
| sares acling in Songe . ARGRGT e B.53
bl FundsiFinancial Instietions 12800 Lo, thog
Prvate Cerograte Badies 52T JEad
MG T irigan T 113
Pl B b DORTRAG o
TR T 5110000 " {10.08
araholding as on 30 Juno, 2041
P MaafBhares T Ho, of Sharahokders Mo of sharee [ Parcenteqe
Lipaey B L1 18582154 12.32
S0 to 1060 N 434 F _.A55a00 242
IS i8] 238600 T
|00 e 600 T il 1BBE00 .25 g
[N de o0y T A I 12 1,63
001 fo SO0 i 125377 0,43
DO e {Oneh fu 032943 7.8
L. 1004F and above S| H19COSB2 7875
f TOTAL 144113 EEERIBEN 10900
uniel Bl
FL5.Mo 85T, Sushukeny Yillages Mo, 19, Chineapulivur Village,
Kaltertkeusnoarm {Post) Supzhotpet,

Mannadipet Comrune Panchoyat
Pandichargy 505 502

a-mail gp eaplingeint.neg
Phone @ 0413-207 3137, 2674402,
Fix : 94132674002

Unit (i
Hhoassn Me, 34,

WVithaga Suraj Majrn, BOH 29,
Bacddl, Terhsid Malogarky, Dzt Sokn
Himwnaeirad Eradash ~ 173205,
Ernel © adhimhn o eanlinooint. et

Address for Correspondence

Sumareicinoan.

Tamilnadu

amail ; gpefoaminnoiag npl

Piane D 0:04- 3704 02745531 1762
Telp fox 1 D44-2730274

Uit of Subsidlary { Argus Salud Pharma LLP )

<1
Wi

asrt Mo 350,
Hage Swiag dajra, M.H. 21,

Baefdi, Tahsi Malzgards, Dist. Solan

Hi

riachal Pradash - 1732058

Fo¢ sharas ekl in Demat form, fvestors shal aditess their soersspordence @ theie raspactive Depository Paniglpants.

Faor shares heid In physleal form, invastors shall comtact he ATA far tansfors f Damat f Remat ata,

Al sther quades and cladlleations may bo adidrassed t e Ragistered Ooe of the Company at:

Place : Chennal
Dnto ; Movambar

CAPLIN FOINT LABCORATIRIES LEMITED
“Marts, da, 2, Lakskmanan Steat,
T, Maggas, Chenng -~ GO0 017,
E-msl; inhsiEeaningnnis oot
Fhomwe: 2RELGEHS3, 35158000

21, 2011

e belaadf of e Soord

M. Jayapad
Manoghag Diregtor




Laplin Point Laboratories Limited Tweantieth Annual Benort

DECLARSTHON OM CODE OF COMDUGT
To

The Marmbors of Caplin Point Laborotorios Lindted

This is 1o sonfim fhat the Bogd has laid down a Gode 5f Conduct for 2l Board membars and seaicr managsment of da
Dorngany.

i turthee condiemed that alt Dirgstos and senior marsgament persoonst of $he Lomygrany have altirmad comalizneg with
the Cade of Donduct of tha Company as at 90" June 2011, as arvisaged in Clavss 49 of e Usting Agreamant with e

Atock Exchangas,

Place : Channal 4. Jayape!
Bate : Hovember 24, 2013 Managing Director

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FROM PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF LISTING
AGREEMENT

To
Tha Mambora
Caplin Point Laboratories Limitad

We tepse seamingsd sl raisvant moords of Mis Caplin Point Laboratores Limited. fraving fz Registersd Office at
PARBAVE, Mol Laksheanan Streat, T Magar, Ghamat - 500 017, far the purpoza of aartifying compiiance of tha
conditions of Coipoeate Sovernancs under Clavss 49 of tho Usting Agreemant with the Bomimy Stock Exchangs Limitad
and e Macras Stock Exchangs Limited tor the financial year ended Juns 30, 2013, We have obsginad ol the infarmatian
and expianations, which to the best of our kiowladpe and baliet were nacessasy far tha purpase of contifionlion,

Fhe compliance of the sonditions of Sarpeeate Govarnance is the responaibility of tha management. Oue axamination was
tirnstedt to the procedurss and implemaatation thereof, adaplad by the Gampany for ensuring ihe camplignes of the
congiions of Corporate Governanca. This Oonificate 18 neithar an assurance as to the future vipbitity of the Campany nor
of tha afliciancy or altactivenass with whizh the managemant has conductad the affars af the Company. s nedhar an

th

BUCEL nar an sxrassion of apinion on the fnanciat statements of tha Gamgany,

t our opinion and o the best of owr information and aczarding to the axplanations given @ us, we cerlify that the
Company has complind with all the mandatory conditions of e Clauss 49 of the listingy Agreament,

- Far # Sridharan & Assoclates
Company Sscrelaries

5 8 Sridharan
Hace 1 Chenngl _ £ P Mo, 3220
Oate P Movember 17, 2011 FCS NagT?s
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Caplin Point Laboratories Limited ) Pomntisth Annual Report
MOAGIUNATIT & o 4, Biringar Steaat, 31 Fioor,
Ghariared Actountans Broadhway, Chennai 600 901,

Tan,
Tha Menbars,
Cuplin Paint Lobarmoskss £imized

Wi lavve awclited riw athaglusd Batanee Sheet of Caplin Point Laberatoriss Limited oy w0 309 Jue 200 ars the Peolil and Lass
Accont aned thae Casl Flow Seaenwers of the Campany for the yenr engded an ke duce snnexed therea,

Fhese Milasciul smwnwnts are e respunsibility of the Company”s magement, D sspuini DIHGY 85 L0 edpeoss i opinden on thase
Fimeind statements baser an oo audin

W candueed oir nedit in aceunlance with auwiliting stundinds generally neeegpted By India Those stundards e et we plan il
pertorng the audid 10 obtate rasonable asuence abowd edicther (e frsivind slatemenns e Froe of makerind mistateownt, Al audis
melides exunbing, an et basis, evidence suppartisg the anouwnts and dsclosures in the finnneind sttnnsts. AT andit 3 lse
inehules pssesging e avenanting priveipkes wesd umd sigaifionn csines Ly sedmziguonions, 5 weil ws sviduuting e overail

Casieial statement presentation. We believe that ur sl prowides i remsondds Busis for see apinion,

A% rzguirgd by the Canpanies (Auditors Repan b Ovder, 2000 [t Chdee™), Brssusd By the Centrad Government of Indis is terms of
Jution 227(AY ol the Companies Azt 1956, we encloss i e Ansasuse o staternent dn malters specified in ke sais Opder o the
axtent apnbicubls theceon. .

Further w auc cominents i the Anpecene veferrad eo in e nhove paragrapil, we st B

o W have obtainnd all the itformetion amd sxplumations which o the best of our Enowwledge ord beliel wess
nEressary for e purposs of car usdin: -

o Inowr epinton, propar books of wccowns o required by v have Beeay kept by the Compaay w fne o i apeears Sanm
piuton, prog ‘ L pt by ; ¥
r exnsaeEkinn af e books
2o Flae Bolunes Sheet, Prolil wnd Loss Aveownt and Ol Flow Sttemen dalt with by i Bepore o in sl
Willy the ok of wecoant:

el I cer apinion the fakince Sheat, Prolit msd Loss Account s ©ush Flosa Statement dealt swidh by this repec
wenply with tie atl Azcouating stndaccs relersed 1o in sub-section $30) of Section 211

ef e o)

€ L L bty of wrilten repeosentitiony seesived from e directons of te eonsany ks ut 307 Fene 2044 an
einr Lrler

revond by b howed oF ditcclors we sepost that no divectoe is desuadified From being apouimed as dire
elavse fob of sub-testion (1 of Sec, 2094 0f 1he Comumies Act, 19546:

Lo I our epinion wad B ne best of cur Defonmtion o aceording o the eaplanatioms given Lo ws, the said cospunis
requl with the significsnt avcounling policies wisd notes ereen phve the uforontion reqived By she Companies Act,
1956 Jn s mamier so required aed give o tee wiel Sy view in conforsily with the necounesg srinciples neserdiy
saceped in hndiu:

oA the duse of the Baluee Sheen, of the state of aifuies of i Compn s al 20 fe 2000 g
i D tlee case of the Proficand Loss Account of He Peofit of e Comgriny Toe the yesr ended en tht sl
i Tnabe case of Cash Flow Staement, of the Crsh flows for e walr endded oy g lae
& Peg M Bapburath & Jo

Bren Registeation Mo, 8033375
Choetere] Agcountinls

Pluce; Chenoat R T RRRT
T 25112200 . . Partner
ICAT Mambershin Mo, 155061

Sog .



AT S ST T T e e e S O

Canlin Point Laboratonias Limitad Twentisth Annyal Report

{ Hoferredd to i o Report af gveit dade 1o tite e an:--'.er u_,r (,r!ﬂ-l'm PEHHI !afmmrﬂn:“- Lintited Jor thwe year ended 3% S 207 1)

i, n) The Company fs sialigained proger reeords 0 show full partienlars including quesititagiye details aod situation of fxed
RS,

ty Fixed ussets bave been physiclly verilied by e monagement st reasonadde intervals. Mo materiad disereptineies werg
uoticed ow sach vedtfeation.

=1 Tn o opinioe and scenrding o the infornstion and explanaions given to ws, none of the fised assets wene disposed aff
turing e yerr and herefore do not affect the gobng concem concept of the company.

2. ab The Invenlesiss have been physicaily verified during the year by the mansgement. In oue opicion, the frequency of
veeificatian b repsonabte.

B ) In oar opinion aid aecording o the information asd explapations given to us, the procedures of physicat verification of
imventories Fattowed e 1he manugeneat wre reaseisble nd ndeguate i relation to the sie of the Comgany wnd the notwe of
s i,

o O the Basis of ous cxaminmion of e recocd of ventores, wo ace of the apinion that, the company i imainisining propee
records of inventery. Fhe disurepapeies noticed o physicnd vevifigation of inventorivs, ws conyured to book rseords were ot
materisl i rslstion b A cperation of (e Company ded te some bave besn propey deabl with jo e beaks of peeonats.

A The Company bas neither graoted noc tikan any Jouns seewmad oe oisecared wibrom compities, fems wnd other patties
suvered in the resister neintained nader section M of the Companies Act, 19540,

4. 1o our opinion wnd acconding o the information und explanations given (o s, thers are adequase ntersal contrel procedures
crnnmensucale witl the size of the Compuny el Uz users of it business with repand o porelose of inventory, {ixed asssls
anel For the sabe of goods.

5. at Acensding w dbe informalion wid exphasetions given 1o us, e pastiesdos of comeaas ar arrasgeiments celeered o in
Section 301 of the Act, bave et entered b the repister ceruired o be mubntwined nadey that Seetioa.

b Truosoctions mesde b peesuance of sueh sontracts, or arngements, have beeo e 9t prices whielt are seasonable having
regarel to the prevadling market prices at tha refovant e,

The Compary has not aucepral any deposits fTom the polilis and consequently, the directives issied by the Reserve Bank of
lndin, the provisions uf Sections 384 and J2AA of the Companies Act, 1936 and the rules framed tere under are net
apiesble,

\:’,',".'-

7. The company has am internad uadil system camnensirte with the size of the Company nnd the nature of the siness.

8 We Tmve Urosdly reviewed the hooks ol acceunt maknsiiced by the Cumpany pursuant to the Ruabes mde by the Centeal
Govespment uoder Scetion 2090 EYd) of the Act for the mainteience oF cost eesords in respeet of Cotpany”s praducts and
are of the opintn e, prive ficis, (ke proscribed sccounts atd records hive been made asd moiained. However, we bave
not minele » detailed examination of Hae recowds with o view 1o determing whether thay aeg accurte ar complete,

9, al Aveording do the infoomacion and explonatiosd given taus, and on the bt of our examination of the books of accownr.,
the Commprtiy I been segular in depositing with appropeime autheritios andisputed slstatory dues fnchudiag Frovident fund,
Busorie b, Sades-ta, Customs duty amd any ather mulertub stungoey dues agphicelds to 3t n nlia,

1) Aceording de the informatian ood sxplanutions given to us, there were e disputes In respeet of Sules Tux, Income Tax,

Custons <oty o Cess ather B due ieins meationed Bebow apd arcordingly, the question of depostt of dues iy cespect of the
samd doss ot arkse.

L204 .



Caplin Paint Laboratories Limited

Twenticth Annuat Report

10.

13,

14,

51 Mo Namie of the statite Matyee of dies 2OL-LE so | Foen where dispete
In kaes) i pending

1 focume Tas Act, 1661 [ieeine tx 172,38 [ Jmeams e Appellate §
Tribweal! CET Appaals
i

Cented Ergise Act, 19447 Exeise Dury 1T 2728 ] CEGATTT Tribunall |
Dreparinment af
Ruevenue, Mew Defhi

o

The Conipany has no accumuihated losses as af the end of the year and it has kot inenered cosl dosses in the cnerent and in the
impedintely preceding financeial year.

Aceoerding o the recards oF the comgany sxamined by us and the informnuiion and sxplonuion siven w us, e sampany has
[ b L # [ny

rel defauited in repayment of dues to aay bank / foance company.

- Fhe Company bas ot granted loans and advances ea the busiz of securiy Ly wivy of ploidpe of shaves, debentures il ofler

securifies. Accordingly. chuuse 4050} of the vrder @ ot applicable,

The Company ix not o chit fund, nidhi muleed berefin fupd or soctely,  Aceardingly, cluase $(x130 of the arder is not
applizabde, .

According to the infornuivn and explanations given o us, the Compary i net dewling of trding in sharss, securities,
debentures ant othor Investmenes. Accondingly, eluwse dxivh of the orler Is not appticable.

- Awcording to the information and explantions given to us, the Comgmny bas a0t niven any pumaitee for loans taken by

oibers From Bunks of finaneiud instinstiens. Accordingly, clanss 46v) of te order is ot appticbfe,

18, our epinien and gecouding (o Uk intunnalion and exptacations given o ws, oy s overs] basis, te ter loans bave been
applicd for ihe poopase for whiseh they have been obiatned,
17, According to information wd explumations givea to us ane on an oveeatl examination of the Balance Sheet and cash flow
stidement of e company, we report thal ro fands exized on short wom Busis kave boen wed o fongy teins dnevesfimenty,
18, The Company has not made apy preferential allatment of shares Lo prties o salnpaies covensd fn the sepicer muaintyinaed
under section 30} of the Componies Act, FI56.
P9, The Company bas not issied uny debentores, Accordingly, chause it al dhe Onder iz net appicable.
20. The Conypny has not atsed any woney by public issties during the yaor, Accordinglby, clawse 40080 of the Ordar is ot
applicable,
21, According to he informatinn aad exptasdioogs given s, we have neithier come sorass any dnstunce af frand on or by the
Company, noticed ar regerted during the year, por have been informad of such guse by (he ke et
For & Raphonmit & Co
¢ Firms Registrution Mo, 0033478
Clantersd Avcountints
Place: Chenna b Rophiently
Dure : 21-15-201 : Partper

1AL Membership No, [5301

.25 .




Caphin Point Lebongodes Baoited

CARLIN POINT LABORATORIES LIMITED

e Pwratioth Aseeat Begears,

Halanne Sheet o5 ot 30th Sy 2099 )
o or Ao PR A £ £ £ e£ e £ e et £t e i s oliiel da T :! o
st 062011 30-00-2010
ERETNE N | S RS . S— Re .
souRcesoFFoNDS [T T
SHARE HOLODERS FUMDS
Shirs Copita ] P, 160,080 1431, 396 DR
Regoryas & Surplus 2 142 274,171 i 10,1,?55?&
""""""""""" 200,974,374 254,355,275
L.OAN FUMEIS
Securcd Loans 3 i o7 3F1.G6H 188, ¥R, 240
Cefarrest Fax Liabiily E 15,338,838 106,874,403
o,y e deosaeret | 368,933,054
APPLICATION OF FLNDS
FIXED ASSETS 3 .
Croes Bk Fra N a8 328.853,3497
bass: Avsumtdsbed Diocsizting I_ulj:"g:ﬁ-i?_._ﬁﬂﬁjé [ lasrnds
Mot Block : 234,358,014 205,202,875
MVYESTMENTS G H1,4075 800 16,553, 10
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fvveninriss G 5 51,606,244 41,529,150
Sunglry Beors ¥ ; 76,363,718 Q0,313,537
Cash & Bank balproas { A T2 144G 4 165 BEH
Loans, Advancaes & Depasits ] I oL T 0| A 109813018
_________________ 284,003,504 388,182,570
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ECun‘ent b 3adl]sdiney 14} : AT2HIE.070 180 574,996
Pravisions 1 T 01,578,562 | A5,629582
E ey A 736, 104,506
E“ET CURREHT ASSETS R S IWRIAREEZ | b 152077 90
fTOTAL [ - so6.08d076] 368,933,954
Hates ?bﬁ'ﬁiﬁg Bt of e Ancoungs gad
Slgaificom Aczounting Policloz 14
A pir our report of evan Caled aiinchod
for M Haghunalh & Co # O Behall of the foad

Firtmy Feistration fy, GO3475
Ehanerid Acocountanis

i Raghienath
Partner
AT b higy Bl ERE0E

IPhace | Choanat
Date - 21-11-2011%

A6 -

G {3 Faarthbzan
Claditrman |

T Y TheHsidosas
Company Sacetary
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CAPLIN #OINT LABORATORIES LIMPTED
Frofit and Loss Aceonnt faor the vear einfed 3000 bere HHE
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A000 dung 3HEL Mith Funr ZRHED
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AEIALE
e eilen s R Frledn
: iy Dty LEEEVEN
HUTHRERHC TTIHY0 LAY
Wik metene i e XA Y
HACERTE L
11 GG ITA S AER D6
Mzt [ix PursLy 11 14,117,324 19,233 043
Foananends b aad frovision faremplavowes 15 BRI ot .’!{a.'-}.’l.h:-lii
Adenimistialive Uyt by 14 T TR, AT 24 AT
LrteiesD atal Fivanes £l 1 12,008,350 Ty 146N
Setlig Dhveshienls 15 G, 1A 024G f, A EHE
— EANETTEN
FRIFIY BEGRE REPRECEATION AND TAN 186,381,064 ST JEU ST
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el Tax (4,540 {A0,776]
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]
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Praposzad Prividend EY R ENHI 15, 114,08
‘Fav on Lividend 1435430 ERC T
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fue M Baplunath & Oy Gk fehalf of the Board
Firen Bepistrativa Foe (35175

Charmered Seooszhi i
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AT Msisbierslip e FRS0E
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Mz 3503 §Fravics year - Ko 3,163,000
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euuily shares of B 16 escl ptlslled p a2 altare b 66 eratwhioke May {loadia} Laloistare:
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SEOEDELE 2o BESEIVES & SURTLIS

Reserigs

Lieneeal Resepve

Adids Adtiticos during the vear

Capizal Resecvs

Pevalualion Meservs (Hefer mole o 30T 0F Sehodule 14
Tvenienea| Restreg

Huchxidy

I'rofit & Laas Al

Al Luans and Aadvances frowe Manks:
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Far Bty | et
{Raler Wore o (133 1 &F Sehedude 143

B Frent Fluanee lampaifes

Hite Farzhase Finange
Clhe abwve s secered ayaingt sty iisels
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FUMERULES FORMBIG PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
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ACHEDULES FOAMING PART OF THE AGSOUNTS
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SCHERULES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOU NTS
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SCHENDULE G

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30™ JUNE 2011

Ao SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES

1. Basls of preparation of financkel stolements
The acoounts are prepaved oo bistioal costs comwntion and in seoordance with the accounting principlas genoenily
accoptad i India camprising the accounting slandards issued by the fstitute of Charterad Accounlants of Indiz gl tha

provisions of the Companins Act, 1956, The Flnancit $tetaments are draws upon acerupd basis,

2. Use of Estimales
The prosaentation of Enancial stilsments requires estimates and asaumplions. Those astmatas and assanptions affest the
reporied amound of assats and Habilitins on dhe date of the finakaial slatements and e reported amount of frevenuas and

cxpensas durig the repoding porked, Diffarmce babwean thie actusl resuita aod he estinates ave resognlazd in e pedod
in which the raserves aoo kaownd matsstallzod.

3. Revenue Recagnltion

2. Salo of goods s recoynizat when the dsk anid sewards of ewnarship are passed on to tha custamers, which i3 ganoraliy o
dispateh of goads. Gross salos inchuthe axcise duly bul exchede vilue antelent toeed o 0w,

b, ConversionfService meome is recognized as per sonlmelual larmns,

o

Expost gnbilemant under Doty Entitlenmnt Pass Book ([3EPE) Schema and Fooused Markating Schame of Govarnmaent of
Ingin are recogrized in the Profit and Loss acoount In e yodr of axpust,

. Interost oamad s recorded oo time propadlan acerua tasis.
g, Dividend Incoma |s recognlzed whan e dght 1o reeive e dividend bs unconditiznal,
4. Flxod Aszots

Flxod ossels st valued ot adginal cost of acquisition tess depreciation. The actual cast canitatirod includes feight. inslaliation
cost, dutics apd taxes and olher incidental expensss altributable to bringing the ssset to #s working aonthtion.

5, Ilmpalrment of Assats

The Company assesses o aach Balanos Sheal tate whether the i any Fidication that an asset may b impairad, 1 any
auch indicatlon oxists, the company estimatas the recoverabi amoget of an assel.  {f suuh renoverntie amsunt of the
assal or recoverahis smount of e cush genersting unit to whizh he assel belongs |5 fess than ite eanying smound, the
carpying ameunt |5 reducad 1o B3 recoverablo amownt. The reduslion |s treaded as impairment foss and b recogrized in
the Profit and Loss acecunt, 5 at the Baonce Shiset date there |5 an indication that 8 proviously pssessed impaimment tss
no fongar axists, the recovarabls amount |5 reassessed and lba assel s reflactod @l the eecoverabls goount,

& Daprecialion

n. Deprecintion on Fixod Assots is caloulated oo Stealght Line method at rates prazeibed in Schedute XY of ha
Companics Acl, 1956, on original caat of the asset Adidibons to fixed agsets casling bhrsg U R, 50000 a Tully
charged of oz daprechation in tho yaar of adidition,

. The cost and accumulstod depraciation for fiked assels sold, retirod or otheraisa disposed off are veivveed foorm B
stated valtas and the resulling galns and lasses ore included in tha Profit and Loss aueouesd

o. Depreciation has bean cakulatad, on addidions, n pra-rata to tha aumber of mondbs for which ey havo been in
pxlatenas, .

7. Farelgn Currency Transactlons

2. Forolgn cwrengy transactions are onslated ot exchange rates prevailing on the date of trensaclions.

b, Foreign currency monetay assets and fabillics s reported af tha closing rate, {3ains arvtd los505 arising an accmint
of differance in forgign exchangs ratas on seflmmantiranstation of Monetary Assats and Liabiktes on tho closing date
ara recagnized in the Profl and Loss Acoound

S
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8. Goodwdl]
Gacdwdll reprasants the diffaronse betwaen the purchase price and falr valen of e aszats and Eatiltios acqulead after
sonsltdering raserves ransfersd, Coodwill is baing amarkaed on Stesght Lina Metbead aver & paiad of 5 years,

a2, venfories

il

a,

T

Inventerias ara il 4 fpwear of cost or ned repttzable vafue.

Raw madeials, Pacsklng matedals, storas and spares are valued ol cost Including tllas and faxes, sxsiusive of
MOTWAT coell, The oost is ardved at FIFO basls,

In rospoct of foished goods ond work 10 prograss co st Includes raw materfals, packing materaks and ot other
ovierheads s perad in hebeging such inventarizs o thd present oot and sondlise,

Wabuo of clasing stock 2s on 3040 Juene 205 i ap eeelifiad by the mans)amant.

10, Retlremant bonefils

a.  Defined Cootrabudion Plans

Contritullonz paidpoyable undor dofined ontnbubion plans arm recognized In the Profit and bosy Aaocount,
Cotritmdion piiees is foe Providont Fund gdmiristard and managed By ibe Government of Indla, The Company
makes monthly conbdtions and bas oo further abfigations under the plan beyond i3 sootrioutlkns.

no Definad Boenehd Plans

In respoct of Gralulty, which Is administered through Lita nswrance Gorperation of @dia (10C) comnbubions
delormined by LIC hasod on the aetuanis valuation are chargad to the Praft and fess account,

¢ Shordemm employmednt banefits -

Ther uncligeountac amopnt of short wrm gmployen bangfits oxpacted o e paid o exchange for the savices rendercd
by omployees is recognizad durdng the period whan the amployae renders tha secdce, Thase banafits include
conpansated abacoess seeh o pakl annual lgavas and peffomnansa Insentives,

11 Earnlngs per sharg
Tha eamings consideced I nscedalnkg the Compsny's BPS comprlans the not profit after tac The number of
shares used in computing basic RS |3 tha weighied average number of shares cutstanding during 1he year,

12. lnvestmants
1, The Long-teom invasiments ara slated at he actus! Rupes value of tho nvestnent s,
Prereigion for dimimaion is matte o recogaize o decling other Ban lemporany, in tho valus
af much Iveastnents,

B, Gurrent invostmonts an carried 1 lower of oost and marfebhet reakzabie valuse,

13, Leases
Leoze of asapts whire the tessor effectivaly relains aff the dsks and rowards of cwnaership arg ofagsifed a3 oparating
feagos, Lease payienls untder operating krosos are recognized as axponses on goomil bagis in acoordanca with tha
espacliva Mse agraamants,

14, Cantingent Habkilities and Provisions
i, A Prosant cbligation, which coult be reliahﬂf galirmatad, 18 pravided for in e sccounts, i€ s prababin ol an
aulflow of resources mubodying econonis benels will e raquised e s sofilmant
i, Contgant Babilites am disclosad by way of potes in ihe Balance Shoetl,

FE Taxes on lncoma
Currant tax i delarmingd as the amotet of tax payable in respoct of lauable neome foe the year Oofarrd o is
recognized on Bming diferencos: belan tha difaranen babveaan tadable noome and sacounikyg acome hal aiginate
I ono pedod ael are copable for reversing in oo or moen subatwpeent peringls. Whorn thars s usshsarbad
depreciation o sary forward [osaas, doferrod bae nssets arn recognlzed ondy if thers is a vidual carbalnly of reabzation
of such assats. Olhaer dafermd o assots aoc regngniz ot only 00 the oxlent Bore i o reasonable cordalaly of
readization [n faturs,



taplin Point Laboratosies Linited Twaatizth Annnal Besart

16, Borrawing Costs

interest and ather Beirowings costs on specific harrawings telatalile o qualifylng assols are capitatized up to {he
date the pesel s ready e use/put bo use ond other interest and borrawing cosls are charged b revenue,

B The Company & operading in ane segmant of “phonnacoudical formedstiong

8 MOTES OM ACCORNTYS

1. Capltad Commitoeonl
The estimatad amount of unexecwted capitat contrects (nat of advanzes s aposilay - Rs 128284 lncs (Provious
anr - {15,152 27 lacs)

2. Comtingent Liabliities

{a}  Cdslanding Bank Guarantze given o the Customs depasiment and sthors Re 435,000 L {Provious Yoear -
R5.519,0001)

{hy Qutslanding Lattars of Credit Rs. 5,282,000¢- {Previous Year - 3075 RS-

(o] Dispited statutory dies:

B Mo | Nome of the slatute Mature of dues | 201011 200840 Foarum where dispite s
PiRs. In | (Rs. In i pending
....... . bacs) taes) emvaeaiam
i brcame Tox Act, 1954 Frrcaimaes tax 17258 15888 | Income  Tox  Appelate
- S st | TIDUROY CIT Appenls |
2 Cenlral Dxoise Act, 1944 Excing Dty i 2728 ATAE § CEGAT Fribanpdf
Brepartenenml of  PBovenus,
I D b, e | Now Detty

L Sequrad Loans

Tha Warking capital fazility of Proking Oredit and Silis Rrescounting s socurad by hypothoondion of siock in trade,
receiyabies, and on on depasits of the compony wilh the Bank. The faciity 1s also socured iy Tirst cherrge on the
Corporate Offics Buidling and Factory Buildings of the comgany and aso persoily gusestaed Dy tha prowsolern, o
Brirector and few sharchotdors of the Company,

4. Dues to Micro, Smal and Medium Enterprises

The Company bag not received information from Vendors regarding dhalr stalus undar e Mioro, Smal and Medium
Entarprises Dovglogmant Act 2008 and Bencs disclosur retaling l amount unpiald 25 ot the year emd logather with
Wderest Paic f Payatile under this Act fiave not been given,

5. Bolances with Scheduled banks in deposit accounts Inchudes:

{a) Dapoaits urder fen twards Bank Guarsntss - R 348, 588! (Provious Yeor - Rs. A4, 5274)

{b} Margin on Lettars of Credits owlstanding - 8512, 1670344 {Provious Year Hs., 8,195,74 i}

{c} Helention deposit under lien lowards pra shipment crodit - Rs 105 656,397 [Psevious yoar —
Hz. 91,136,2300).

I

-in-
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G, Balaneo with Hon Schedied banks

Dataits of batrnces kept wilh ror-sehaduled banks o2 on balunce sheot dates and the masimum zafances kepl wilh
nore-Ezheduisd banks during the yeor oo as Rilloees:
[t £i5.

Bulaneos as o Meaxirrwee Bolaree during the yoar ariod

June 30,2001 Sttt 2 w010
Juewe 30 2044 June 20" 2010
Currpmt Avcounts it Forelpn Surronay:
! China Ciliz Bank gmum,:-aqru;r JR i 1% I H.66,864

7o The Company had rovastuid ha land, whare the fctoryfalos bailding is situated, during
ther parind gndet 20" June 2005 o the exlent of Re, 43,939,500 aaed e gain on the
revaluation of B te the extent of Fa, 37 337 79% was creditad [o the Rovakeation Resars,

B, Bataneos ol deblors, loans, advancos and deposits, incloding ilems which are subicot to contirmation, b, in e
it of the maragoemand, o value on roplizaton i e ondinary courss of hisiness 8 oot eoual o e amount
ab whizh thery are stided oo croditors aes stated at the weden which they e liable to bo paid,

g Employoee Benelits

Tt foliowing fabin sels out e stalis of the gratuity pian as required unktes AB 18 and resonsiliation of opening and
clesing bafances of the presend wokee of dofined bone$t ebiigation:

i e - satgdr T s
’ ) Fis L akis Rs.{akhs
Change in Ohligation: . o
Olimatlons at parkod haglnning 5.0 .63
Service Cosl 1ER 557
Interest Cost 153 £.41
Banefils paid | {185} (.33
Aclemrial (Gainiioss {2,300 {055
Stgatione e T Ty

Tha above defined ebligation tabilly a5 2t e Bafance Shaot dale is wholly funded by s company

Ta.Lakhe Az lakhs
Crrangs in Plan Asacis:
Plan Assols at perlod beginning a8 Fair valug 6.485 3.
Canfribulion made during the yer [{IRET 3845
Exprocied redurm o plan nssets 0,48 {38
Bonofits paid {1.95} (13,333
Aclrarial Gaindlossy s (0.0} 0.1
Man Assets al end of gorped 15,64 595
Expenses recognleed In Profit and Loss o
Accaunt
Turrent Servicn Dot .62 547
ITETEE 153 0.
Erpaciiad return onpliee pssets C (oA (0,38
Med Actuarial {nain)ioss eocogelzad iy the yoor {2.21) [oL¥ay
Exponses o be recogrizcd in the pealit and G.00 536

boss acoaind




R P L e L P gt v

Canlint Potnt Eahamnnies Lamiiet s oo ; JDwenticti Annugd Bepoet

feoonoilinting of prasent value of aiigatlon and the falr value of the plan

BREDIE

Fair vahue of plan assets ol tho end of he o4 {195

prsrin

Frowant vatkes of e dalined Beoedd abiliogalions

at fhm and of e period 19.09 15,060

LRty recognizad in lha beances shoet ERE g.14

Ansenpiioas: 2P0-1 MEIf i}
Mool Fats B4 (1
Ewpactad eatum o plan assoeis e A%

Ther exlimabos of fulire salsey incresses ano constdered in actuarla valuation taking in to accounl inftation, seniority,
prcenadion apd olhwr refevan facls such as supply and demaed fcbers Insha empioymant saarkal,

10 Salaries & Wages incluades rermuaraliim @ danaglag Hreatoeirociop

For the vear erdpd 367 For the voar ended 367 LT}L%JI

ey . ke P L P A e P b el F P 4 B e 1B e BT PR TR A TR mJur i 2‘:}: ; Eﬂf{}
Salanes L IRGENED A58 340
Cremndrilautias b Peosddent anc allier fynds 4,760 16, 3410
Tolak - AF8 B A58, 540

{3y Excluiles contributinn b Gratsity Fund as the relatod amaunt is ol ascortainable in the absence of omploysay
s bressale up,

B Auditors” Romunaralion staeqrises of foes:

[ex Frs,
Eor tuy vaar erled 55 Far the vear ended 307 Juns
June 20N PRI
For Statubary At A40 58 441300
For Tax Audit 82725 52725
For Olhers T 1 2. S
Talal Ha3, 181 823,925
a0 O Walue of nports
T 1n s,
Far the year anded 3" For the year ended 307 June
Jire 201 ek
Haw matedals and Finshes Goads B4 NSE 33Y 280072618
Capilal Gands 5200 142 1,727 402
13 Eamings In Forefon Exchangs [On Accrual Pl;m:is}
FOs Walue cf Bxpors « fs 595 209,004 [Pravious Yaar - e, SH)L BT 11904)
14, BExpondituce in Forelgn Gurrenoy (On Acceaa] hasis) In R,
for the yoar ended e Ear the year eoded 30T June
Jurwe 202 2010
Frowveding Caponses 227G 1,428, 14
Salariss 345424 2 BEG, 260
Ront 553,552 897,964
Oiher Expinsas 352,091 274 AR
Fertaed A546,033 354,537




Caplin Point Luboratosies Limjited Fuenyicsh Annual Bepore,

15 Walle of consumption of mported and [ndigenous matarias and :;m'nnamlnt“
S I:rfﬁn'.“arcr\_l'sdif.?"ur-; “Far tha yoesandned HE e
2kt A
£z, S 5

Frmpariek 214 8k 0o 41

[melicaerzens s 2ARACD IR OO0 205000 085 )8
kRN 10084 B0g, 453,821 .00

0y I tarids e badchs

il Annual Dieensed {eatalicd T R el Bradaetion
Copagity P

. 't'l[l'i PH 4
"’H’H ?’b ‘
2026
.

f}lﬁlrn n1=.lli3ruarn '

EXTRY ,
R

i Iqu*ri*-.a,_}r,: ":»yr{a:)""

2668

“h!tj{"'l'h'"!‘lﬁ - P NS RS

35}30 "ﬂ

7. Quantitative Particulars In respect of goods manofactured and purchase of finished goods

For the year angded 30t Opening Purchases! !
LAme 20T b BRRANGe | Monufacturad | Cobdles (. Eloslag Babsnce |
Pain § i

Elriits ; i Dy i
In Hein § Obyinbnilsin [ Obin Uedls | B in LInits i s, i
s R RS L RS Pindakbs Gdekba o Llaths D Tokbs
Hlarmacestinat i i
| Formutatiops

D S L LI E PR ST ——

LY ARG | 2005980 | 307495

i - RSSO SO S ot
CGBEIT L BR08 493007 | emizre ! Tramen i 41186 |

18 Quantliative detalls of raw materlals consumed

T TN

Frecadnts far the yoar 1 lasias for fhe yoar

Opigugﬁ;ﬁﬂgp HE from July 2010 1o fristn Jatly 2010 b Cm;l:}%ﬂ%?ﬁ T a8
e Junz 2019 Ao 2011

3l

My, Hema of e Prodas

Ciy In fs.in Hz, in . Rs. in ry fain |

Kija akiys Oy rr Kys Lokhs Wy in Jigs £ kg s Lakhs |

11 Croflovacin HoL H5.e0 3  2ah 102889 ] 1543 Bleg2 ) w7t arevy 5,61

2 I Endhramyci Slearsis o, g 12 2,40 G 2500945 | 5643 30541 905!

3§ Maligigiz Acid 47 41 .31 66000 | 184S 81832 1 1313 f 19509 453

1

4| Parposamol Powder BEAED | IE04 | 3750754 THAD | A7ABTGO L 7hAe | soarav | asa

5| Tinidazolk: o BEE .05 151204 rE0 | 1651973 7.64 nA3] 00!

] '
! ,.
G| Teansthoonm nree [ oar 280088 F 28451 pasars ! zasn | ausvo 3.2

-

it



Caplin Poin Eabosatocies Eiwited . oo Deenticth Annual Beport,
¥ Huprofen Powsder RRAES | H] 537005 ¢ FAE 1,7 3840 .04
fescmyslin Trilredrats
LB | Moot SRR 1045 415555 A S L L S A 1 T 107 4 5E3
Aanpizilin Fritwlrate
2] Corpacted P L A 30 a4, 00 S 0.2
avivadio Peptialage EC
10 1 Gransdes BO08 | 2| 1031.00 18082 | gonees [ 1ar2p 3540 5.94
11 | Cithers - 243,85 B OGS YL Al ]
Total b 328 2,382.11 2332 364,84
8. Deferred Taxation

The companants of defarred tex liatility {Math 25 at the balunce sheel date am bs Bilows

Tax irrpact of @xpenses ehargad in the finpociad stlameants but plowabls

ag deduction in fulure years under [ngoma Tay At

Tax Impact of diffarence bebweon canrying amaunt of fized assots in the

frvincial statemonts and incoms e rlen

Earnicgs per share

Particulors

Ax oat
35" dune, 2o

{203,

15502 4800

Lo o

Lo Rs

Aok
39" June, 2018

[1.215:4,145)

12.128.5¥4

LADEraass

For the vesr snded 307

For the year onded 307

Jtre 2014 June 20740

et Frofit aller tax as per peafit and loss acooen! G800 aRG J3 3170063

Weighled avarage nurntier of eouity sharas of s, 190 sach HE S HREE 516,000
aulstandiog during o year

£,37 22

Earmings par ahars - Basic & Dihded

&

2. Operating Leoses

the contpany has enterad into cancetable lease agraements for office fciitios, offioe and residential promises of wnployres, Loass
payments recagnized in e Frofit & Loss Account for the yoar - R, 4,145 130 Proviots Year - Fle. 3,722,0840), The
has pol entered inlt any nan canselable sparating kases and linance leases.

22 Amount Thae to fnvestor Eduecation and Protoction fund

Thers ara e amounts dus and cotstaeding b ba croditod to vesto

23, Proposod Divirgond

Fadueabinn sed protection fumsd

Company

Drivieleendd Proposed by the Board of Directors Is peavidad in tha books of accounds pending sppeoval al tha Annual Sanaral Meeting.
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Caplin Peint Eabomtories Eimited

24, Maclesure in accordarae with Hie Aocounting Stendard 18 — “Relaled Party Disclosures” issued oy the Mstilide of
Chartercd Accavntants of ndin as identified try the company and reflod vpan by the auditors.

@) Rolated pastias and rature of elatisnshio
i !
e Meo Vivek Siddbarih, relative of Chairmar
A Mrs Mrshnogsya Mishe | solative of @ Dirsclor
A1 Argus Salud Pharmn LLE - folaleds Entity

) Eeoy managamant parsonng

er M Mdavopst - Managing Director
wi WL R Banmani Foptks - Whode Fime imetar *°

* Fram 1 Jan 09 to 57 Aug 2000

(e} Tratsoctions thal bave taken ploce turing the yaar with relateds parties by tha comoany:

Far the year endad  For the year eaded 307

Particuars 307 June 2011 June 2010
Satary paid o Mr 8 dayanal fannging Disegtor 478 G20 47,720
Salary paid to M. Kanmanl Portke, Directar - 2078
Salary patd o Mr, Vivek Siddhardh IV SFE 958
Ceraultancy charges pait to Mes, wrishrapriva Mishre - 240,000
Rent ranetvad from Mr G C Paadhipal (past of e yovaeh T 2490, 0040 FR0,000
Purchiases of fnfahed goods from Argus Saled Pharra LLP 47,7314 608 .-
Sales o Argus Salud Pharema LR A AT2 -
Share of predit in Argus Salud Shanma LLP JEEOT Th2 -

{th) Dutslanding Bulancas
LS

Az gt 20% June 2010 !

As o 30 June 2067

-

Farticulursg

VL0230 Dr THI8YE DOr

i Argus Salud Pharmma 119

25, The Company's factory unit sl Badd In Himachal Pradesh i entilled for axemplion under seetion B0IC of the ncome Tax Al
ared also from Contead Excise and Salt Act from the date of sommancemont of produetion {24.032005),

26. FThe Company oparates in ena segmant andy viz., phatmacoutical farmetstions.
21 Provious year iguses v been regrauped wharever necossary tn confarm o curmnt yaar's clagsiftoalion

Sgnaories to Schadidos 4 to 19

As per our repot of avan dated alached
For M Raghunath & Co On brahatl of the Board

-~
Finm Registrabion No, 0033475
Charlered Ascountants
M FRaghunath 4 Pandthipan i Jayigral 0P Mishra
Partrier Chairman Maraging Direcior Diret:tor
FaAb Mambersship Mo 155001
Place - Chenna TV Thulsidass
Cate + 24112011 Compaey Sacmtay

-
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Caplin Point Laboratorias Limited Twardiaih Anpual Baport

BALAMOCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANY'S GEMERAL DUSINESS PROFILE

I. Bogistration Qetails

Fegisirallan N, §18 19053 Slate Code 18
Balance Shaogt Date J0ARE20H

#. Position of Mobflisafion and Oaployment of Funds
{Armount in 8s, Lacs}

Tatal Liabilities Tokal Asaaets
4 1150 B4 4,080,584
Sources of Funds
Pait-1ir Capitat Fesardgs & Surplus
1,511,400 . 1LAR2.F4
Secured Loans Unsecurad Loans
a73 -
Pefarrad Tax Liatility
163,38
Application of Funtls
Mal Fleed Assols invasimenis
2.343.59 119,77
Mal Current Assols Misc, Expendiure
1.597.48 -
). Pardormance aof tho Company
Turnover Terlal Expanidiura
8657 50 72240
+{ - ] Profiyf Loss hafore Tax + (- ) Profif Losz befors Fox
33510 653,61
Earnings per shara in fs, Dividend fate %
Basie 4.33 154}
(il e 4.33

W, Gonerde Namas of Throo Principal Products [ Services of Company

ttamm Code Mo, {iTC Code) AP348
Produst Description CLOTRIMAZOLE
ttam Code Mo, (170 Code} ZR3VuE
Pragdugd Deseription PETAMETHADONE
llam Coda Mo, (FFC Coda) 2B0722
Product Dascriplion HY QRO OME

L4



Caplin Point Lahoratories Limited . Twentieth Annual Renort

M RAGHENATIY & Oo _ 4, Stringer Streat, 11 Floor,
Chartared Accountants Broadway, Chennai 600 001.

Anditores! Heparl

Tea,
The Metmbers,
Capldin Podat Laboratenes Limited

We liave audited the attached Consolidated Balance Shect of Caplin Point Laboratories Limited {“ihe Company™) and s controlled
entity a5 AL 30™ June 2011 and Consolidated Profivand Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of the Company for
the vear ended ap that date annexed thereto.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s magagement. Qur respunsibility i ta express an opinion on these
financial staterents based on our awdit.

Wi conducted our audil in aceordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India, Those standacds roguice Do we plan and
perbormn the audit b obiain reasonable assumnce about whether the Onancigd statements are fee of waterinf misgatement. An audit
inchuder examining, an a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts aod disclosures in the financinl statements, An audit also
inclutles assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well px cvaluating the averall
finapcial statement presentation. We bolicve that our andit provides a rensaisble busis for vur apinion,

Adtention is deawn to the Sllowing :

T the cise of controlted enlity, the financial statements are swdited opto 31 March 2001 and wiardited Bnancial ststement for the
period from 1% April 2011 (o 30™ June 201}, as cortified by the mantgement are consobidated with the finaneial statements of the

CONIANY.

We repart that the Consolidated Financial statements have beon prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of
Accounting standand 21 {Consolidated Finaneia! statements} a4 nptified under the Comprastios {Accounding standards) Rules, 2006

In our apinion and to the best of our information and aceording w the explanations piven o us, the said consolidated Gnaneial
stateinents read with the significant secounting policies and notes thercon give the information reguiesd by the Companies Act, 1956
in the manner so required and give a true and air view in confomiity with the accounting principles genembly accepted i India:

1. In the case of the Cansalidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the group as at 30™ June 2011 and

ii. T the case of the Consolidaied Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the group For the year ended on
that date.

it Il case of Consodidawed Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows of the group For the yeur ended on
that date

?‘
For M Baghunath £ Co
Firmt Registration Mo, 033473
Chatered Accountanls
Macze: Chennai M Haphunath
21-T1-2401 Date: Faripar

FCA Mombership Mo, 13301

- 44 -



Caplin Poeint Laboratorios Limited

Twentiolh Annual Repork

CAPLIM PORMT LABORATORIES LIMITED
Consolldated 8alance Sheel gz ol 30th June 2011

Ax of
SEIH 300620011
[, I SO - S
SEMIRCES OF FUNDBS
SHARE HOLDERS FURHDS
Sheare Copial F 157, 100,00
Keroreas & Surpdus 2 13073420
003, 244
Ainatity fnteredt 205 epA
LOAN FUNDS
Seoudedd Lovans 3 AT AAA
H
Deferred fox Liobilty 15,330,833
ToTAL e BOXBAZ TTS
APPLICATION OF HINDS
FICED ASSETS 4
Grropes Bloak 00 55
Lass Acsumylated Depreciation . FA5, BB
Mhiat [k . 281,199,474
INVESTMENTS 5 13, 48] 80K
JCURRENT ASIETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
gsn'.rt::nmﬁ'x & S4.995, b
Sunedny Deelzbons 7 LEEREL X RT3
Coh & Bony bolonces it 215,201,773
Loeans, Advonzas 2 Depasits 9 124,900,787
478,377,591 4
CAURRENT LEARILITICS & PROVESICGNS
Chuarant Licilitoay F EELNEr Ry
Puavishans 11 Al.552,258
B30 M HT3
MNET CUHREMT ASSETS 141,081,234
TOTAL 469,542,739
Halys Forming Pao of the Accounds ased Signitican
Accouning Policies 14
Ackoper oud repor] of even ehated anraehis]
far A% Haghunaih & o s Cn bahall aof the Board
Finmn Begigtrateon Mo, Q033475
C hastonsl Accountant s
ME Hazahiwnall T T Faarthipan o Jayapal Ir B Mishen
Paitoer Chaitirsa Manapeny {Nrodwr  1Hrector

WAL Mombership Moz L350

Ilace - Cheanai
ke o 23-P1-Z0E]

TV Thulslduss
ormpeny Secretary
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Ligplin Yol Loborataring Liméad ., ,ﬂ,_,,,*.,w.,.; ................ " . Teaniiall Aol Fegget

CAPLIN POUNT LADDRATORIES LIBITED
Cansabidated Profit and Loss Account fiw the year ended 1% June 2013

Tog thie dae wpnded :
Mh dpee 2001
il
--------- full2 -~ S . -
ER oS FRTE)
Uiovgy Soites {1ets Hednms) I 5T
Lsia: Eggan Lty
™ St
(AT P [T H ShUTE 1dk
YL | 433120897
ERLENRES
Conk f (iowedn SiehE 3] A AT AT
Trect Fpumages 14 A SRS G
Fawanents woarmd Provision S ganplopens 13 E1 4% 760
Addrasnistrative O hgds 1% AR R
Interest ahed Finoeve Chames ¥ 1 2,030,650
Selling Clverbicmls 3 LRI
To8AL T 5T
FROEIT BEFORY PEFRECIATION ANE TAN LIRS T R L
e procigtice and Arisaion 13,240,400
THAMFIT BEFGHE TAX 841,206,338
Preve i For Tanetiun - Lz (14,545 708
- Faller woars L 16]
ARreren) Ty L A6, 40
PROFEITAYIE®R TAY REPCIE MINORETY INTERYSY A AEETTY
Mieerine Dbt M
PROFIT AT TRIELTANLE T8 SHAREHOLOENE
(O T{RY CORPasy Al 417 7182
Gty babvecw 7 paesn] corapsiye broaph feraar:: L s ok )
Frofit wvadlsste fae appropriation e D k H:},!-!S k
Apprabrkadlang
Frupsesect Lhvideasd RS ISR
Tax on Ehvalend X RLEEN
rereri| Feneogr 6,558 0
Hatance careivd 112 Halanes Sheer
i 113,504, 1 45
Farmingy Per Shaty o dtasja wnd [iteted ([6s) .14
i
Fuses Fanaing Pard af ghe Accaunts nis? gt
dovoenlizg Polieis L

At s repeend ol e Jansd allichod

for M Hapheaoth & Ci O pehiaif of the Board
Fiarn Regialralion Mo 033475

Lhanterad Acsuumiznds

M Vaphirerdh £ E Paacthlpan h FEST T i Mihra
Parnzer L hairaan Mzodgiar [Hrector Ererestor
WAL Memtubip fo: 15508 :

Flacy ; Chennag T Phulsdla
Dt o 20-35-204t Lloaigseay Necretary
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SCHEMILES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
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Litin Seint ] annoresten | optad, JERR— - s — Poantotb A lenet L
SCALEDILER FORMI G FART L0 THE MICDRHTS

Conxilidated Schedubes forming part of Accounts for e yoar I Asal
erviled Mth June 2011 - Sl e 2L
s,

SCUERLLE 2o LOANS ADVANCES & DELGSELS,

{Unsecured, considersd pood unless siberwise statmd)

Adsagees Recayecabie e cashaciniind or.

laevalveto herecefved.,
Advances - Encome Tax £ BAT Unedit entitlement 13,03 370
Adbvances - (Hhers SN RN
Freposits = 364,224
[heposits £ Credits with Exetse Authorities : . 22,042,530
Eseise rebate reczivable 2,874,654
. 134,800,787
O ineldes By FS30- under Ben to Conwnereiat Tax DHTcer, Puducherry
SCHEDILE - CLRBENT L1ABILLOES
Sungfey Creditors - Gooads F37,472, 1610
- Expanses 12,834,525
- Capial aoeds E A0 510
- (Ml 713434
Advanes reeeived from Custooters AT 17
274044327
SCHEDELE AL = ERONIRIONS
Provision fior Tax P KPR TRt
Provision for Lenve encashment ~ pC e ALE
Provision for Grandty 1048 8
Fropoged Fvidend 23065000
Tax oo Dividend 3470530
Provision for Frings Benefit Tax ' FAOE5562
G1ARL 355




SCAFEDIH ES FOANRG FART F THE ACCUUNTS

Constlbcited Schednles farming peef ol Accounts Tor he year For 1he yvear endet
cecker? 1L June 20]1 JEh June 2338
#s.
SCHENLILE 12 INDIRECT INCOME
Dhivideind Received F4 HiM0
teterest foame [TES- Rs, 1125 2150) 13648201
Lot fcentives received 23 0817 364
Exchange Fhuctuntion Ineems (et} 11,246,705
Canumission Ingoma F216,651
hiscellaneous Incomse Fo40,700
Mo longer Pryable EA3T3836
Rental income 240, tH}
54,873,383

Tewtpieets Areill Sensl. ...,

For the year ended
’ ; Itk June 2001
i Iis.
SCHEDULE 13- COST.QE GOORS SOLD
Opening Stecks
Baw Materinds 21,254,746
Wtk - Progress A 575,600
Finished Goods 5208 503
41539, 158
Add: Purchases:
Haw Mpterials {Less Retarns) 201 449 150
Finished Goals Ja0, 816,360
612,265.64
bess: Closing Steck:
Iaw Materials KM R
Work-in-Frogress 7 035403
Finished Goody SHETETL
54,991,195
GOEH13,574
Manulacturing Expenses 8,562,556
MFroweer and Fucl 8,502,424
15,305,007

WK1 -




Gt Print ) abome nrips e Tarmnain ol Hope ...

SCHEDULES FORMMNG PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

Cogeslflebatedd Sehedules forming part of Accounts for the vear [or b year gandeed
e eled I 0 June 2031 J0nn duee HMIEE
B+
SCMEDTLE AT PAY AT TOMNE £ ROV FKOR EMILOYERYS
Rielaries, Wages & Hoaua 3471000k
Lomsteilibtion b Provident Fund sacd oteer funds (R SrY ]
Esplivyes Welfare 32008
A E LS00, T
Cornsusivilion Eapenses 2457152
1 ecumetinen: 270
Professicad and Consuliiney chages \ 3 Ay
Babey £ Taxes AL A90
Subezorigtpoers 245 464
Traved s & Cenveyanes 10,783 5
Akt Bees i -
For Aoadit 450,16
Fesr Faa matters Gy 755
¥iar Uthers 19,355
[1aed L3tts weritgen 0@ Aadvd nses writien o] YRR 07
Insirames S50
Repairs ainet Madateenoe
« Phunt ok Machinesy ER LR
« Building 1,192,114
« gichers 32505
Rt & Anontiies 5 AF LM
Sundry Expenses _ 51220357
41.948,158
SCUEDELE 1Y o INTERESTAND FINAREE CUARGES
Infepest - an Tenm [Loans 232,30
- {Hhers W28 5H
Itank Chorpges O0R.A13
- 12,0050, 650

SCUEDIILE 18 - SEL LU OVERILE ADS

Adveriisement 102,367
Stles Fromotion Expenses 410,245
Seevice Charges A% A
Fraight sutwoeda . 93,321
Proadugt Reaistation 1 pemaes 321,546
C3tfey Ralbiog Eapenses A0 a0

4,730,143




Caplin Foint Enboratories Samited .

SOHERULE 49

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNMTING DOLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30" JUNE 2014

A,

i

FR

{ansolidaiad)
SUGMIFHZANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES
Dowls of praparation of financly statemenis
The acconts are proparad on histodeal costs convention and in accordance with the accounting princlples genarally
acteptd i ndia comprisiag the asgountiea standards lasied by (ha alilute of Charterad Accountants of india and the

arovisions of the Comounias Act, 1956, The Financisl Siotemants are deawn up on aocrual basis,

frinciplas of Consolidation

Tha eonsatidaled fingnesial astatemants malala 10 Copling Point Laboratodes Limilad and s contrefled eabity Argus Satod
Fharau LLF. The eonsolidalad feancial stal emonts have heen prapared anhe fallowing hasis:

a)

b}

4.

Firnd aumals a: valus at onginal cost of acquisition less deprecislion, The aclual cost capilalized includas frelhl, instaiiation

Tha fnancid stzlemants of the Compony ood il Cordroied entity are combinad on a Jine-by-line basis by adding
Wgetiey e book values &f fike dems oF assals, dabidias, noomas and oxpansas, after fuily efmenating [hira-groun
Datancen and Snliasgroup tranaeeliong regeiling i dnralized prafit o Dsses naceondance wilh the Accounding
slandands (AS) - 21 "Consclidated Finansial Slatementzs” issusd by the institule of Chartered Accoinlants of tnidia

For the purpose of consalitation, the financlal statements of tha contralled enlity are drawn from £ July 2010 te 307"
Suna 20171 as cparations of the contrelled anlily cormmeesed anly during tho pericd,

Am far as possibla, the consalidated finseclol statersants are prepared using uiform accounting policies for ik
ansactions and olhor avests i slmilar cieumslaneass ond are presantad o the sarme mannsr a5 the Sompony's
seporain inancial statements, - -

psaeiby intareat inthe not agaets of e condroliad anllly consists of he amaunt of sharo copilal alidbutable to minaority
ab the date an which the nyestment in the contealicd antity & maece, Mingely interest in shoce of net result for the yoar is
isdantified and gdjostod aogaingt e proit afier tox,
Use of Eslimates
Tha presentation of financlal statemants requires estimates and assumplions, These esiinatas and assumplions affect
teer repdclad simount of asscts and Habidfities (4 the date of e Beancial statemantz amd the roported aaount Of revenuees
and expensas turing e eepocting paricd, Differesca bebwoen e aclual results and the esBmatoz ara mecgnized in the
pardad Bowileh (e roserves aee o) malaciatioed.

fTovenue Rocognition

Sale of gosds is recognized wiven tha fsk and tewands of ownership are passed on to the custemers, which is gereratly
on dlspatel of goods. Sross sales inglede axcise duly bul exciude valee addod Lesaies b,

ConvoraiomnSenion Income i recognlzed 8 per contractual lasms,

Exparl anfittement undoer Duty Enfilloment Pozs Baok {BEPS) Schema and Fecused Marketing Schome of Governrent
of India are recognized in the Proft and Loss account In the year of export.

. Iterest samed i recondaed on e proportion acenlal basis.

Evidand Incorme s eecogeizad wivn ho cight 1o receiee iﬁ.a eividhang |5 uneondilional,

Flxad Assels

cosl, dubies and taxkes and athar incidonbe axpanses atiribotadlde to brrging the asset 1o is worklng cendition.

LR

tnpatomend of Assots

The Company assesses al each Balance Shea! date whether there |s any indication that an assed may be Impalead.
amy such indication owists, the company sstimatos the racoverable amount of an asset  if such recoverabls amouet of
ke Bsgat, oF recoverabie amount of Hhie cash genaraling unit to which the asset belongs is tess than ils camying amaunt,
e Carcyig aloont i redueed it recoveralie mmounl. Thee eedrction is reated as impairment 3055 and is recognized

53



Caplin Point Labortories Limited Tweentivtly Aqnual Repear,

i W Frroid sead Loss aceound. | s the Balancs Sheat date e s an rahoation (el & previously sasessed impainmees
loss o fpngar exists, ther eegovarabile amount & reassassed and the aesel i rafocted at the recowerybls armogod,

f. Denrocialion [Te maimtain conformity hos beetr colowiated for the Company and the comtrolfed entlty as
follows):

g, Deprechtion on Floot Assels is calcelated on Straight Ling mothod of raden peesorfhed In Sohodofe $1Y of
the Gompanles Acst, 19568, o erigingl 2ozt of e assed, Addilions to Txod azsels costing tess than Bs.
5,000 are fully charged off as depractation in e vear of addition,

2. The £ost and fcetimuatalod desreclation for fixcd anecls sold, retived or otharwise disposcd off are remgved
from the stated volees ondd the resulting geing and losses o mcleded in the Profl g Loss aocount,

c. Bepraciation has Deon calciiated, on additions, in pro-raia to e nubar of mordhs for wihtch hey bave
Been in axislento,

- 8. Fopelgn Currency Transactians

8. Forelgn curency fransaciions are translaid at exchangs rates prevaling on ihe date of ransackions,

b. Forelgn currency maonetary assets and llabllilles are reported at the closing rate. Gains and ossas anisiyg on
acsount of difforonee in Groign axghange rilas on seiflemontfransiition of Maonctary Asseds and Eiabiltios
an the closing daln aro racognized @ thoe Profd and Loss Aceount.

2. Goodwill

Goodwlll reprezents the difference belween the purchase price and falr value of he assats g labilitiag
acquired sfter considenng reseres tmmnasfered. Goodwill B baing smorlzed on Straight Lne Mathod gver a
pedod of 5 years, T

14, laventorins

a,  Inventosics are valaed al lowar of cost o ol sealizable valua,

b, Haw madedsts, Pecking materals. stores ond spares aee o walued of cosl including oolias aad loxoes,
axciushe of MODVAT cradit. The costis aivad ol FIFO Basis,

oo Iovrespecl of Gelshed qoods and woik Iy proqgress, cosl inchadas o malatkals, packing mrlesizks and
ather averheads inceeed in ringing such fmeantones o the prosent loeation and condition,

d. Value of elosing stock as on 20% June 2011 i a3 certified Sy ibe managemant,

11, Relirement benefits
d. [efined Conbibotion Plrs
Cantributions paidfpayable wnder defined contebution plans e recagaized in the Proft and Loss Account,
Contribution plan is for Provitent Fund acministared and managad by the Govemraent of Indin, The Company
mzskes monthly contribelions and bas noe furlther ebligatinong voder B plan beyined 8 comtributians,

b,  Gofned Beneil Plans

e rospest of Gratuity, which is administored through Life Insuraocs Corportlion of tndin (L1G) coantribautions
detarmined Dy LEC bogadt on the achrartal valeatbon are charged to e Profl and 1955 sooslint

o Shod-term employiment honels L
The undiscounted amaunt of short term employee benefils cepectod 10 he poid i cxchange for the sorcos

rendered by employaes |s recognized durng e poriod whien ihe emploves rendars 1he service, Thess benofils
inclede compensated absennes such ns peid annual lzaves angd performanos incentives,



T

REPITL

Copline Posind Eabey

1%, Barpings per share

The eavdngs congidarad in azcerdainmg e Cornpuny's EPS cimprises W ned proft after te, Ths nurnbar of sharas used In
comauting basic EPS i ihe weighted avoerage number of slytres outstamding derng ey

13, Investrents atber than in Contralladd aality

i, Thir Leng-we s wvanstousdz arg sladend at the aoioe! Fupes vlie of he vestmeat code,
R R RN D o 190 recanlae o dochine oihas e temporsny, 0 ihe v
ol sieh snvastmenis,

B Careeat avvesliteents sre s ol towsr o casd s e Rabmal s lbeatle vatua,

4, Leasas
Lrtae of iasetls wherg e hesaot effesively sedaing @l the tsks and rsesees of ownershng ame dassiied as oparating Bases,
Fease payments wnfer gparating Jeasos ane moognized a6 expensas on aecruaf basls in accordanca wilh the respeclive lense
[ L L e
15, Gantiagent Falitdles and Provisions
[ M Freseal eblipaten, wivah sl e ecliably estimatad, @5 peovidad dae in the agoounts, 50 IE LS prodatle that an aeqtflow of

fRnurca s ambalyindg ceannriac Lenwlis will be semeired for s settiement.
B Conting et Eatllies arg dizoigsd iy eoty Of retes Do the Sdlance Sheel,

16, Tuaees oo Bcams

Coorrined B i gdedeeninad s e ameant @ B poyobie o respect of Soble income {or the yooar, Deferad fax s recognizesd on
tiendng diferences; being e diffrence bebseen tiabie incomo aod accounting Income that esgleato moent poted and ano
gaprabile far soversing o ang or mone sebsoquent perods, Whore there is analisorbod depreciation or carry forwand l0sses,
deferrgd B assets am reopgnieed ondy o these is 3 virlual certainty of reatisation of such assets, Other dofared $ax assels ang
ieconnized only 1o the eXtont there is a reasonabbe Certainty of reafization in futire,

11, Borroaing Cosis

Interest and athor borrgwsnigs cosis on speailin horcowings melitabia tn qualifyleg ssaols am capitalized up to tha dale e
Q55014 roady for usedpal o use aad othor iedscest and dornroweing cozts are charged 1o raevenue,

16 The Comipety is eparading i oo Legimsnt of pharmacoutios rnuaions”,
3 HOTES OM ACCOUNTS
Tise nerias Brrning part of Consolidated Firangal Statsmerds far o yoar enced 30" June 2011

The carvrodted ety cenymany congidered i he Ceasalidated Paancial Jalements 15 Argus Sakkd Phamma LLP The valus of
invdsimen's i the confrolfed entity company s been acoounted e Compianoe with Accountng Stancand {(AS 21}

I, Capital Comemitment

Tihe estimated ameaeuin of unexecuted soptal contrasts (ned of advansss and deposits) - Re 1202084 tos
2. Contingent Elabliltias

{3)  Quislamiing Bank Guaranios given to the Sesems dopadimant and others Bs 835,000 /-

§1 COusiandiog Letiars of Cracit R, G455 600
(e} Dlspriated stilulory dues;

“Ei N [ Hame of the statute P Maturs of fuas 204611 Forumt  wihage  dispete  fs |
; R, In | pending !
rm | i rinar, E o lacs)
1 fncame Tox Act, 1563 Incoime fax 17208 |lncomz Tax Appellate Trbunalf
i —— etk e o e e CIT Appesis
i 2 Cen'ral Excisa et 1944 Eacine Dty 2126 | CEGAT Trbunal Department of
! ‘ o Revenug, Mew Db

3. Beswred Loans

The Warking capilal facility of Fracking Crod:! and Bills Discounting s securad by hypathecstion of stock in lrade,
recaivables, and Hen on deposits of the comgeny with the Bank. The folily is oloo sescres b Frad charge on he
Corporate Office Builkding and Faciory Beildings of the company and o'sa secsanally quarantess by the pramstarn,
@ [hrpetor and fow sluasshiomrlers of the oy,



Caplin Poip Laboratordes Limited
4. Dues to Micre, Smoll snd Medinm Enterprises

e ARGt Annual Seneory

The Campany has nol rocaived information fronn Yendors roagarling el status under the Miceo, Sl and
Madium Enterprizes Development Act 2000 and hence disclosure relating to amaunt wnpald as al the o snd
together wilth Inferest Paid £ Payable undar this Act have not baen given.

5. Balances with Scheduled banks in deposlt aceounts neludes;
{a) Erepasits under ien towards Bank Suarantes — Ra.675.5860
(b} Margin on Lottors of Credits outsionding - Rs 12,167 034
{c} Relantion daposit under lien towards pre shipment cradit — Rs. 105 855,307

5. Balance wilh Non Scheduied banks

Detailz of balances kept wilh noneschedulsd banks a5 on balance sheet datos and the sesimum balances et with
nan-schodufed banks dwing the year dre ag foliows:

. . In £,
ffaximusm bafanen
o Batance as al eluring the year endod
Jdune 30™ 2514 June 200 2044 “
Current Accownts In Forelgn Currency: !
“China Gitin Bank T ﬂii,ﬂjﬂk 7an858 [

7. Tho Parent Campany had revolued the tand, whaere the Retoryfaffice trurilding bs sftuatedt, during
the pariod ended 367 June 2008 i the extent of Rs. 43,925,500/~ and the gal ue the
ravafuation of tand tp the exlant of Rs, 37,337 V90 was credidad do the Rovaluation Resarv.

8. Balances of delttors, toans, advances and deposits, inctuding Bems which are subjact 1o confirmation, have, o
the ppinion of the managoment, @ value an eafization in tha ordingry course of psiness =t asl cousi to e
amotnt ol wivich they are stated and craditors ave statest a1 tha value which they ara tiahls to bo pald,

9. Employec Benoflts

The foliewing tabte sels out the stiius of the gratuily plan 25 reguirad wnder ASTS and reconcliation of [T
ard elosing halances of (e presen] value of defined hanatit obligation:

} Pantiefars

| Ghangn in Obligation: -
Qbiigations at noriod beginning

Actvarial (Gainkioss

The abirse delined obligation fabilty o5 ot the Balance Shaak date is wholly funded by the company

mﬁaﬂ .M.r. # SR
Fsbakhs
| Change in ©£lan Assets: o )
“Flan Asscts-;!lidﬁeriod heginningrﬁi Falr value D 895
FContritnition mads duriig e year T . 10.05
“E;ii-c-:-::tud T pjﬁ‘ﬁfhsarzls T
Benefts paid R {1.55)
Chctupnist Galni(Loasl e D08y
| Plan Assets at end of pariod o i 15.84
Expuﬁﬁli;?ecogr_}j_;mﬁ In Brofit and Loss Account
Crrrend Service Coxl (LT

-56-



Caplin Point Laboriories Limited Twentieth Annuad Repoet

itera st Eost 1.52
Expectod return on plan assots {{+.88)

“Nat Actearial (gain)loss recagnized in the year {2.213
Expenses {0 be recognized in the profil and loss £.06
account

Reconciliation of present value of obligation rnd the fair value of the glan ossets

Fairvplue of plan assets ot the and of the period 13,84

Prozaent value of the defined benefit ohligations at the

e of the period i e 19,099

LEabiltty recognized In the balance shoet 415
[ e e et 65

Discount Rate y T 8% |

Expectod relum on plan assets i A%

The esllmalas of lulure salary ingrazes are congidercd in acluanial valunplicn taking in to scoount inflation, sanjonty,
promallon and other relavant facts such as supply and demand factors In Bhe employment market,

10, Salarles & Waoes ingludes ramuneration to Managing Birector

I Fis.
“For the year ended 307
Juner 2011
Salades ABS,5E0
| Do rihubico o Providont and other funds 9,349
T AT

) Excludes contribution 15 Gratuity Fund a3 the cefoled amount i3 not ascartainabla in the absonce of employees’
wiso break un.

1, Auditers’ Remuoneralion conpriscs of feas:

In Rs.
For Stalutony A
¢ For Tax Audit
Bt " )
Tolal 370,736
12, CIF Valus of kinports 7
.............................................................................................. In Rs,
For the yaar anded 30
Jure 2087
Raw matarlals amd Firlshad Goads 344 838 837
Capital Goods ' 82901152

13. Earmings in Forelgn Exchange [On Accroal basls)

FOB Valur of Exports - Rs, 702,020,445/
.57



Caplin Puint Eabogatories Limited

Feeenticih Annand Bopond

4. Expenditure in Forelgn Gurrency {On Accrual baais)
e bAoA e eeeeee gt g mRs,
For the yoar ended 300 June 2017
Traveling Expenses 2,800,742
Salmiey B N 3454,213
4 S 3,554
OMGTENDENSES e S 162,331 |
L N ] 9,446,838 }
15, Value of consumption af Imported and indigencus materlals and compononts
o 1 Foethe yoar ended 30 Jir 3014
Rz, T
Irmpreriad 427 OBF {17
Indienaus | 257,408,084 099.83
h 252,926,076 | 100.08
18,  Liconzod and lnstalled Capacity and actial produclion
.................................. - Gty 0 units in lokhs
Annual Ligansed [ Inataibed Actual Prodiscting
Chapachy
""""""""""" 201011 gl
Tablats A ERVENE
Copsulas NP - TR
ClintmentsfCream WA 4456
L lguiss/Cry Syryp A 11.31
Injetlions f Nif, - -
N 4101.67
7. Quanthative Parliculars In respect of goods manufactured and purchase of finished goods
“For the year ended 30th Jung Opaning Purchasesf | T ]
EL L W Balance aanufactured Sales Closing Balance
Qly in ] : ]
Units Qv in
fre Rsin | QtyinUnitsin | Qty InUnlts | Rs, in tnits In Rs. in
: Fakhs | lakhs 3 fakhs in takhs Iakhs __{lakhs | lakhs |
Pharmaceutical Formulations o
|_Finfshad ggeds purchased N EEEYT 14083 14981 | 414848 1.72 20,69 ¢
Manufactred ltems BIB7 | S8BY .. JAoeT | AfeA1 f 364383 | H1033 4 H8.48
Total o 85.57 | 53.08 4251.50 | 422522 | rrezai | Ti1Es 59.18




Capkin Point Laboratories Limiled

—Hoarentieti Annual Report

Parkiculars

Far tha year arcietd
e 3 i 201

62,822,712

E

Earnings per share ~ Boale & Diluted

T

f5410,000

18, Guanidative detalls of raw maferals consumadd
~. . oo Roogints far {ha year basiurees foe the yoar P
I?:E:: Marme of the Prodest D"}E"'_I%ﬂifj‘.:fﬂg“ a5 an froem Juiy 2980 1o fram July 2010 te a::f;fgé‘lg?qgﬁ
) Jung 20t June 2011 o
: " Fis.in . . £, in P . F:EH. s Oy in s In
Sty i K Lakhz CHy tr Kgs [T Sty In Kgs Lakhs Kgr l.akhe
{ | CigraPogacin HOL 55,4090 2.35 1024889 1543 Bif.02 1217 JYRYY 541
21 Erythremycio Staarate 4144 .20 2,484.43 B7.31 2,109,456 G043 | 105 41 005
|3 b Ml Ak 47 .41 1.5 i, Gl 18,45 51102 1313 196.09 4,83
-4 | Paracotamal Poavidar o025 80 1464 37 A A4 7i.52 37,487,686 fa.u8 i 5 A4A73Y 458
5 1 Tinidazole 86| 009 1612001 7450 1,540,723 7,64 043 | .01
| Trimathoprm 07 .62 0.87 2600931 26,45 2,352,783 2350 | 23539 332
7 thuprafen Powder 2zebBsl  pond  i5a7goa TEB0 | 1687505 6833 | 1yd4581  ¥65
Ayl Trilvpdrate '
8 | {Compacted) 7308 10.G5 4,153.55 63,71 4,773,465 TR¥3 1710 183
Ampicillin Tritydrate i
9 | Compacled baay. G 2207 RRAPERY L N A4.03 13714 ik 0 it oz
Sarrabo Peptifase BC
10§ Granutos 03,03 12,02 OO0 E 18087 E 1064ER | 18720 35401 504
8 fhors | LA 204107 1,840.42 349,80
Total 1255 251440 2,520.26 _397.78 |
18, Defarred Texatlon
The campononts of dafosred tax liahillty {Meth as al the balance shee! date are as follows:
In £,
As at
30 June, 2017
Toax Imipact of expenses charged In the financlyl slatements bt (003,773
| aligwable as deduction In Bt yesrs under Incame Tax At i
Fax Impact of differance botwoon carndnit amount of fived assels in the 16,392 BOG
finanzlal slatemonts and ingeme tax retum M
“““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ 15338836
20, Esrnlings por share i
in s,



Caplin Point Eabonuedss Limted Twenticth Agnunl Report

21 Operating Loases
The company has entered inlo cancelablo lease agreaments for office feifties, ofics and rosidontial premibzes of nfiioyees,
Liease payments recognlzed in the Proft & Loss Acctunt far the year = Fs, 5,360 The Compary hos nat entargd into aiy B
cancetable aporating leases and finance leazes.
22, Amount Due to veslor Cdueatlon and Protection fund

Therg arm no amaunts dus and outstanding ta be credited to vestar educadion and protaction fund.

23, Propuosad Dividend

Dividend Proposed by the Board of Directars s providsd i the books of nocounts pording approvat af $ha Annekal Genaral
heating.

- 24. Dizcloavra in acoordance with the Accounting Standard 18 - “Helated Parly Disclosures” {ssuse by the Estiluds of
Charlared Accountants of India as identified by (he company and refied upob by the ouditors.

{a) Ralaled parlies and noture of refationshin
2 M Vivak Siddharth, relative of Chaioman
{h) Koy managament personne

& M B dayapsl - Mansging Dicector

{6} Transactions thal have takon place duting ke year with refated parties by ther carnpany,

f1 Fo,
' ; For the voor endod
Salary paid_to Me M fayapal, Managing Oirector ‘ s
Salary pad o be Mivek Siddharth f eiie
Rent received from M C C Paarthlpan fpattof theyeary § Aeloe

25. Tha Company's factory will at Baddi in Himachal Pradash iz entiled for exemplion under soction 802 of tha ncoma Tox Act
and alzo from Central Excise and Salt Act from the date of commancement of pracduction {24-0%-2005),

28. Tha Company eperalss in ane segmant only viz.. pharmacautizal formudations.
27, Sinca Whis |5 the first yeor of consolidallon, previous year figuras an nol given.

Slgnatories to Schedules 1 1o 49

As per our rapor] of oven datad atlbizche

for M Raghunath & Co Cn behalf of the Board
Flrm Rogistration No. 0033475

Chartered Accounlants

f‘
M Raghunath & C Paarthipan M Jayapal B P Mishra
Partnor Chairman Manmging Diroctor Diractor
HCAL Membership Moy 15501
Place ; Chennal T ¥ Thulsidass
iPate @ 21112014 Eompany Seerlary

-6
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Arderosd Expsnong

Erabarsge Flies heaticn (Het)

Lrivlgdeng incims

Tz Freif faed of rofusd )
Chaneating £t bofuog Veorking tapitat Uhangr:

L1028 o Vg Camdal
dmereas ol ! Sarease in lavoalanas

(roseass) S oo 1 Tradda rzneivahing

[lzreramed O vt Loans § Advancoz

lprgase f DL s in Serent Sendites & Prvisions

Gaah froum Qpzratiug acdlv il
i

B CARH FLOWE FLOM NS TG ASTIVEILS
LR T VN

[Ferchasay of fregd D5zes

Gt &F Fitet assely

DR ot pepe kb
it inzomo

[P urchpmed Pl od ez iy
et Lol Ui indseialing aciitlan,

120 TASH FLOW PROS FINARGING ATV S

il (00w

Frapaprmand of Loeg b Tneieing

et st lncerne

anlurcsl Eapenso

Micezas FTosedsd) ta Dash | Bank qiks &0 margar
Incresss Aecrsan) o Dnak Mirsomings

Ieraase ! (Dacroase] i Unaacured een.

Mal Sash feon Brancing aolhilkas.
Hel S3sh Flaw during tho yoar (Aegl g

Canh and Cagh Equssdeot as al the Faganig of the yeee s
Caale and Cosh Egulvalfent s At the closs of {ha yaus

LS

Thar abawn Cash Fier Statemant 5o hoey progared tader e Iriireat 2Ag g™

For 4 taghunotly & Co
Rngistralion N, 3033235
G hastereed Adcounlants

4 Staghunath
Aarner
ICAE Blarmberstip Mar 15501

C £ Pagrthlpan
Theainman

Fllaza < Chanmal
Do 25112010

T ¥ Thulaldaza

Company Zedretary

CORHFDLINATES CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAN EXDED d0ih JUNE 2319

A%.04.20%1
iR in Laes)

WAEAT

TALAD

290,14
(126,46}
149222
$112.47)
S e A )
i 11
(51,
A1y

(13452
B2
105,67
A14,11

(551,20

a7
(103

12648
Rl e

151,22

BEF.A5

1,464 1Y
2,150.02

A3 2 fid In the
Accaunting Stargdiee 3 on Sash kaw Shatemanta i by s fnatituda of Chaetened Aoogucdants of Tngdia
© ipening bilanco peiksing 0 ook At of Sapln Fead Laborarnia Lited on a sl nabang wagls,

n bahal! of the Board

M dayapol
Masaging Directye

G P Mishra
Tiracior

Teeanilatty Aol Regom

-ht -
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Shatamant under soction 212 of Sompantas Aot 1958 relating to subsidlary Companies

Pacliculars

Argus Solud Fharms 1.1?}3”

Exate frorm which they hecamo sulsldipny

TTIR042010

Finaais! yaar of fhe subaldiory endad on 3112011
Blures of the subsidiaey felt Gy Sw hulding company o the abows dates

t, Mumbar of shares -
2. Facoval -
3, Extent of haltling B8%,

Mol aggragete Profilf (Loss) for tha surent yoar (in Fs.)

Mot aggregate amounts af the profits or esses of tha subsidiary so Ly it soncarns the
membors af the doltg company and ks deait with in the aceaunts of hoiing
COMPENY

i, for ke financial year of the sulbsidian

2. lor the pravious Bnancial yeaes of B subsidiany sines 2 becama its subsidiaty

Hz, 24,027,710/

Mel aggrismate amolds of the prabis of losses of the subsidiany 5o far # rontcems tha
membars af the holting company sad is nol dedlt with in the accounds of holding
EEmIaany : -

1, forthe financial year of 1he soledar

. for the proviews finpnciod years of e subsidarny slace i becanwe &5 subsldian
¥

Ra, 245,734/

Flnanciat detalis of Substdiary Company

Fartlcutars o - Argus Sabet Pharma LLP 85 at 31"
Rwel 2017 {Rz.n 50s)
Current Asaets, Loans & Advancos - - A2F 0D
Mat Fixed Assols W2
Investment T
Profil & Loss Agcaunt - 00
MWiscallaneous Bxponeiurs e o .66
Tolal Assets B o I 38471
Currant Liahifilizs & Provisons B 143,97
f_:apilﬂi‘ﬁl..h: - w41}
Current Ade 245,74
Loans - 0,00
Reserve & Sumlus 0.0G
Daderrad Tax Labikly - - YT
Folal LiabHitivs - FEAT1
CTurngver (nchucing olher ingome) - I3u a8
Mﬂ;ruvis:'::.n feor Toax o I
Profit /i.oss) aftar Tax N 24504
Propascd Dividand - sl




Caplin Pomnt Laborntories Limited Twenticth Annund Repart
3 SR LH L S : 82T}

FORM FOR ECS MANDATE

To

M5 KARNVY COMPUTERSMARE PVT LT,
birde: CARLEN POENT LABORATORIES LIMITEDR
17 ~ 24 ¥ittal Rao Nagar,

Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 031

Dear Slrs,

Ssth. 1 Payment of Dividend through ECS (ECS Mandate Form} ~ Caplin Paint
Laboratories Lid

[fWe hereby give myfour mandate ta cradit my/four Dividend on the shores hedd by

mefus under the undermentlonad Folio number directly bt my/four Bank Account

through Electronic Clearing Service (FCS). The details of the Bank Account are tlven

Letow:

1. Name of 1% Reglsterad hoider *
_ - {ir Block Lettars)
L2 ¥plio / DP D / Client ID

R B e Tignte e S
:'41.”' { Mame of the Branch

g ﬁe:msm‘ R
. {as apprarig o0 the cheque boglkd
E ...... Account Tone C T
; {Saviags f Current [ Cash [/ Credit)
and Branch appearing on the
CMICR chegque issuad by the Bank. . : : :
" {Pioase ottach o phatacopy of o clicque for verifying tha accuracy of the MICR code
. fen -

Signature of shareholder
{Soie / First}

Date:

- B3 -
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ABSTRACT AND MEMORANDUM OF CONCERN OR IMTEREST OMDER SECTIOMN 302 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 10546

o,
The Members of Caplin Point Laboratories Limibee

The Board of Directors of Caplin Point Laboratorles Limited (“the Company™) at its meeting held on 21%
Movambaer, 2011, upon the recommendation of the Ramunaration Commitles, has approved the variation
i Lhe terms of appolniment of Mr M Jayapal a5 the Managing Director of the Company by extanding tha
tenure of re-appointment for a further perlod of 1 year from 28.03.2012 after the completion, on
27.03.2014, of the pericd of § vyear lo which he was re-appointed by the Poaed of Directors on
21022011 on the following terms and conditions subject Lo tho approval of the mombers in Gznaral
Meeating

In compliance with the requiremonts of Section 302 of the Companios Act, 1996, an abstract of the
variation in terms of re-appaintmant of M M layapal tegether with the Momorandum of Cpncern or
Interast are set oul herein below.,

1. TEHURE OF fotension of the torm of appoiniment by a periad
RE-APPOIMTMENT of 1 yaar commencing from 28% March 2042 to
27" Marsh 2013,

All other terms of appointrment except the said axtonsion of tonure of appointment rematn the same as
communicated fo the members by means of abstract of the lerms of re-appoingiment of Mr & Jayvapal
togethar with the Metmorandum of Coocein ar inberest on 33-03-20588

Memorandum of Interest:

Kone of the Directors are in any way concernad or tnterested in the above matier, except Mo M Javapal
to the extent of his re-appointment and remenseation payable.

“Eaformation pursuant o Clause 49 IV {2} (1) of the Listing Agreemaont:

Mr. Jayapal does not hold any shares {(as own o on behall of othar person on baneficial basis) i the
Company.

Apart from being on the Board of Coplln Point Laboratories Limited, Mr Jayvapal holds directorship in
followdng Companies,

B, Mis. dMay India Proparty Private Ehniked - Alternate Birector
-
On bahaif of the Boapd
Place :Cheagnai ' D P Mishra
Bate : 21.11.20%1 Director
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CAPLIN POINT LABDRATORIES LIMITED
TR, Ho 3 Lakswacrnon Slreat, T Flogor, Chenma - 400 017,

PROXY FORM

Regd, Folio b, Mooafsheres S
ol
it |

I W R < | Ling o mamberss of CAPN POINT LABORATORIES

LIMITED),  herety  appoint - SR < - laling wim ¢/ har of
W BTy U prory bo vale farn meds on fwdour behictf ot tha Twantioth Apaoel Dararot fazeting of
ihe Company to e held on Tharrsciery, the 290 Decambe, 2007 ai 11.00 <hre TAG CENTRE” Mo, 69, LLE, Rood, Adwiirpaet,

Chennc - A3 018 ancd ot Oy Adjaurrment thereaf,

Sigrad dnis - ool e, 20

I'}Eﬁi?'-"ﬁé""'
100

[ R

E QEEJFT1F3 l
b | SO
> Gt weifl e e issue
+ Applicbio I irvesto hotdling shawss in alocirenis form Stezoabure

Moder ; This Porrre ciuly completad and stcprescl Pt B ddepaosited o o Ragfisderad Cffico.not lass than 48 Froues Before he

fAaating

CAPLIN PCINT LABORATORIES LIMITED
"Moo, Mo, 3, tekshmanan Ste sl T, Mogio, Chernnai - 600017,

ATTENDAMCE SLip
(o be bondad over gl e sntronee of tha Mesting Hall)

Regd, Folio Mo, Mo of sharas
R I -
Clicdt [

20 Anngoh Seearnl Mgt on 29k Decambar, 2011

| hershy ecord my prasence at the Twenliath Arnual Genera! Meeting of the Comparny being held of "TAG CEMIRE" Mo
&%, LK. Road, Alwarpal, Chennat - 400 N8 on Thursday 2¥k Decembee 2011 at V1EG e,

Merme ond acddress of the Maember Hame ond oddress of the Prosy

JairHly with 1,
2 Membears/Fraxy's Sigreturs

P a———
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